Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD o

Committee on Labor, Trade, Commerce and Industry
Committee on Rules, Privileges, Laws and Ordinances
Committee On Ethics, Appointments and Government Reorganization

Office o e Songgsing
JOINT COMMITTEE REPORT @ﬁ?"

NO. LCTI-027-5-2025

Subject: AN ORDINANCE EXPEDITING THE PROCESS OF ISSUING AND RENEWING
BUSINESS PERMITS BY THE BUSINESS PERMITS AND LICENSING DEPARTMENT OF THE
CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, PROHIBITING PRACTICES AND PROCESSES THAT UNDULY
BURDEN ENTREPRENEURS, AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS HEREOF.
(PCO 2025-053 dated September 29, 2025).

The proposed ordinance was referred to the Joint Committee comprised of the Committee
on Labor, Trade, Commerce, and Industry (as the lead committee), the Committee on Rules,
Privileges, Laws, and Ordinances and the Committee on Ethics, Appointments and Government
Reorganization (as subcommittees) on 29 September 2025.

The Joint Committee held a committee hearing on October 2, 2025, and a public hearing
held on November 13, 2025. Both were held at the Sangguniang Panlungsod (SF) Session Hall, 6
Fir. City of Bacoor Legislative and Disaster Resilience Building, Bacoor Government Center.
Attached hereto are the attendance sheets of the said hearings. All the persons who were invited
to attend the said hearings were given copies of the proposed ordinance in advance and were
given enough time to review the same and to make their opinions heard.

FINDINGS:

The proposed ordinance aims to expedite the issuance of new and renewed business
permits to owners of business establishments operating within the City of Bacoor. The legal basis
for the proposed ordinance can be found in the provisions of Republic Act No. 11032 (or the
Philippine Ease of Doing Business Act) and its implementing guidelines mandating local
governments to institutionalize reforms that will speed up the process of starting a new business
or in running an existing business,

After a series of consultative meetings with the various stakeholders, Mayor Strike B.
Revilla proposed to the Sangguniang Panlungsod to pass an ordinance that will enable the
Business Permits and Licensing Department (BPLD) to issue or renew business permits within
one hour or within the same work day that an application is submitted.
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

The following amendments were suggested by the Joint Committee and the resource

persons:
PROPOSED BY PROPOSED DRAFT FROPOSED FROPOSED
ORDINAMCE AMENDMENTS AMENDMENTS
{Commitiee Hearing) (Comments in Wriling)
Mr. San  Jose | Whereas, the City | Whereas, the City
(BPLD) Government presently | Government presently
takes days to issue and | takes days to issue and
renew business permils | renew  business permits
which lead to massive | which lead to_discontent
discontent among the | among the ranks of local
ranks of local | entrepreneurs.
entrepreneurs.
Mr. San Jose | 2.2 Act Now. Inspect Later. | 2.2 Act Now. Inspect Later.
(BPLD) All applicants for business | All applicants for business
Dr. Yraztorsa | permit whether done in | permit whether done in
(CHO) person or online must be | person or online must be
acted wupon within one | acted upon within one hour
hour or within the same | or within the same day

day when an application is
submitted. “"Act Now"
means: (a) disapproving an
application within ten (10)
minutes after it was
received by a BOSS
employee with a clear and
comprehensive list of the
reasons why the
application was
disapproved, or (b} issuing
or renewing a provisional
business permit within one
hour or within the same
day that an application was
submitted in person or
online by the applicant
“Inspect Later™ means
inspecting business
premises within a non-

extendible 60-day

when an applicaion is
submitted. "Act Now"
means: (a) disapproving an
application within ten (10)
minutes  after it was
received by a BOSS
employee with a clear and
comprehensive list of the
reasons why the application
was disapproved, or (b)
issuing or renewing a
provisional business permit
within one hour or within
the same day that an
application was submitted
in person or online by the
applicant. "Inspect Later”
means inspecting business
premises within a non-
extendible 90-day
inspection period and a

==
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

inspection period and a
non-extendible 30-day
compliance period after the
provisional business
permit is received by the
applicant using wvarious
types of technologies to
promote transparency and
accountability and prevent
the commission of graft
and corruption.

non-extendible 30-day
compliance period after the
provisional business permit
is received by the applicant
using wvarious types of
technologies to  promote
transparency and
accountability and prevent
the commission of graft and
carruption.

er. San  Jose | Section 4.
| (BPLD) i) Unjustified failure of an | i) Unjustified failure of an
inspector to  digitality | inspector o digitality
submit the results of an | submit the results of an
inspection within eight | inspection  within  eight
(hours) after an inspection. | (hours) after an inspection.
Provided thal if the
i tion fall Frid
d il 2 éficient
’ | bmit |
inspector shall be allowed
to submit the report on the
next working day.
Engr. Valeroso section 6. What Documents | Section 6. What Documents
(ZLPDY) to Submit; Effect of Failing | to Submit; Effect of Failing
to Submit Documents. to Submit Documents.

For [ssuance of Business
Permit

If the Building is Owned by
Applicant

L. Fully accomplished and
signed UNIFIED
BUSINESS PERMIT
APPLICATION FORM

2. Building Permit

3. Occupancy Permit
Transfer Certificate of Title
under the nmame of the

For Issuance of Business
Permit

If the Building is Owned by
Applicant

1. Fully accomplished and
signed UNIFIED
BUSINESS PERMIT
APPLICATION FORM

2. Building Permit

3. Qccupancy Permit
Transter Certificate of Title
under the name of the
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGS0OD

applicant or  his/her
predecessor-in-interest

It Applicant only Rents the
Building or a Part of the
Building

L. Fully accomplished and
signed UNIFIED
BUSINESS PERMIT
APPLICATION FORM

2. Lease  Agreement/
Contract of Lease between
applicant and owner of the
building

3. Transfer Certificate of
Title under the name of the
owner of the building

applicant or  his/her

predecessor-in-inlerest.

4. Updated Tax Declaration
¢ Byildi { Land

If Applicant only Rents the
Building or a Part of the
Building

L. Fully accomplished and

sigmed UNIFIED
BUSINESS PERMIT
APPLICATION FORM

2. Lease  Agreement/

Contract of Lease between
applicant and owner of the
building

3. Transfer Certificate of
Title under the name of the
owner of the building

4. Updated Tax Declaration

f Buildi { Land
Mr. BSan Jose | Section 10, Inspection | Section 10. Inspection
(BPLD) Period. Inspections of all | Period. Inspections of all
business  establishments | business establishments

that has been issued a
provisional business or
whose business permits
has been provisionally
renewed shall be
conducted within a non-

extendible sixty (60) -day
inspection period
following the issuance or
renewal of the said permit.
The fire safety inspectors of
the BFP and the duly
authorized and trained
personnel of the BPLD, the
Qffice of the City Health
Service, the Office of the
Building  Official, the

?J:ming and Land

that has been issued a
provisional business or
whose business permits has
been provisionally renewed
shall be conducted within a
non-extendible 90-day
inspection peried following
the issuance or renewal of
the said permit. The fire
safety inspectors of the BFP
and the duly authorized
and trained personnel of the
BFLD, the Office of the City
Health Service, the Office of
the Building Official, the
Zoning and Land
Development Department,
and other departments

JOINT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. LTCI-027-5-2025
E-BIf ORDIMANCE OF BACOOR

s,

[

UKAS

b il :..1 |
FLTE A

GrTH

P LR



Republic of the Philippines
Prowvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

Development Department,
and other departments
under the Office of the City
Mayor tasked by law or by
city ordinances to inspect
business  premises  in
relation to the issuance or
renewal of  business
permits shall be conducted
within the said 60-day
period,

under the Office of the City
Mayor tasked by law or by
city ordinances to inspect
business  premises  in
relation to the issuance or
renewal of business permits
shall be conducted within

the said 60-day period,

Engr. Valero
(ZLPD)

Section 10.1 Effects of
Failure to Inspect. The
failure of the BFP, the
BPLD, the OCHS, the OBO,
the ZLDP and other
departments under the
Office of the City Mayor to
inspect business
establishments with a
provisional business
permit within the 60-day
inspection period, shall
result in the following:

R

Section 101 Effects of
Failure to [Inspect. The
failure of the BFP, the
BPLD, the OCHS, the OBO,
the ZLDD and other
departments under the
Office of the City Mayor to
inspect business
establishments with a
provisional business permit
within the 90-day
inspection  period, shall
result in the following:

| Mr. 5an Jose
| (BPLD)

Section 101

¢) The Filing of the
Appropriate and
Administrative Case by the
Otffice of the City Legal
Service within the thirty
(30) working days after the

lapse of the said 60-day
period against the
inspectors of the BFP and
of the various departments
under the Office of the City
Mayor who failed to

Section 10.1

¢} The Filing of the
Appropriate and
Administrative Case by the
Ottice of the City Legal
Service within the thirty
(3) working days after the
lapse of the said 90-day
period against the
inspectors of the BFP and of
the wvarious departments
under the Office of the City
Mayor who failed to
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD -~

conduct  the

inspection.

requisite

Ms. Pagasartonga
(E-Gov/MIS)

Section 10.3

Any attempt of an
inspector to damage or
disable DAISY, the body
worn camera, of the mobile
device issued to himfher
shall be deemed a violation
of this Ordinance. The
failure of the inspector to
digitally submit the results
of the inspection within the
ten (10) minutes after an
inspection shall likewise be
deemed a violation of this
Ordinance,

l.‘(ﬂlldl.-;-l.:l; .‘lr.*;ne
y_'ls_pecfian

requisite

Section 10.3

Any attempt of an inspector
to damage or disable
DAISY, the body wom
camera, or the mobile
device issued to him/her
shall be deemed a violation
of this Ordinance. The
failure of the inspector to
digitally submit the resulls
of the inspection within the
eight (8) hours after an
inspection shall likewise be
deemed a violation of this
Ordinance.

Atty. Mendoza
(OCLS)

Section 104

Any violation of the said
data privacy rights such as,
but not limited, to the
posting online or the
sharing with persons not
connected to the business
permit application process
any video, image, picture,
audio recording and the
like shall be considered a
violation of this Ordinance.

Section 10.4

Anv violation of the said
data privacy rights such as,
but not limited, to the
posting online or the
sharing with persons not
connected to the business
permit application process
any video, image, picture,
audio recording and the
like shall be considered a
violation of this Ordinance
or _any other applicable
law,

| Ms. Ople
(HRDMD)

153 People-Friendly
Tanungan Desks. In
recognition of the fact that
not all people are aware of
the wvarious processes
related to the issuance or
renewal of  business
permits or any other
permit,  certificate, or
clearance issued by either
the City Government or of

15.3 People-Friendly Public
Assistance and Complaints
Dresks. In recognition of the
fact that not all people are
aware of the wvarious
processes related o the
issuance or renewal of
business permils or any
other permit, certificate, or
clearance issued by either
the City Government or of
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any national agency, at
least two Help Desk (to be
known as “Tanungan
Desks”) shall be installed
at strategic locations in or
near the BOSS. The said
Tanungan Desks shall be
manned by City
Government personnel
known for their innate
helpfulness,  friendliness
and courtesy and trained to
be adept in explaining the
various processes  and
procedures of various City
Government departments
and national agencies. At
least of the personnel to be
assigned at the Tanungan
Desks must be adept in
sign language in order to
assist the hearing
impaired. The personnel
assigned at the Tanungan
Desks shall be authorized
to assist and accompany
senior citizens, PWDs, and
pregnant women to any
Government  office or
department and make sure
that the concerns of the
said persons are properly
addressed by the personne
of the said
offices/departments.
Specially designed
uniforms shall be issued by
the City Government to the
personnel to be assigned at
the Tanungan Desks to
make them easily
recognized by the public.

Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

any ﬁai:-iq::mlagenq-, at least
two Help Desk (to be
known as “Public
\ssi 1 lain{
Desks”) shall be installed at
strategic locations in or near
the BOSS. The said Public
Assistance and Complaints
Desks shall be manned by
City Government personnel
known for their innate
helpfulness, friendliness
and courtesy and trained to
be adept in explaining the
various  processes and
procedures of various City
Government  departments
and national agencies. At
teast of the personnel to be
assigned at the Public
Assistance and Complaints
Desks must be adept in
sign language in order to
assist the hearing impaired.
The personnel assigned at
the Public Assistance and
Complaints Desks shall be
authorized to assist and
accompany senior citizens,
PWlhs, and  pregnant
women to any Government
office or department and
make sure that the concerns
of the said persons are
properly addressed by the
personnel of the said
offices/departments.
Specially - designed
uniforms shall be issued by
the City Government to the
personnel to be assigned at

the Public Assistance and
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

~n@ -/ OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Ms. Pagasartonga
(E-Gov/MIS)

Section 16. The Bacoor
BOSS Portal. The E-
Governance shall develop
a website to be known as
the Bacoor Business-One-
Stop-Shop portal
{(www.boss.gov.ph) that will
host online applications for
business permits or for the
renewal of  business
permits. The said portal
shall be owned, managed,
maintained and operated
by the City Government.
The  heads of all
departments of the City
Government involved in
business permit review
and approval process -
selected employees
assigned to the said
departments - shall have
access to relevant data
related to  permits,
clearances, and certificates
that the said departments
issue in relation to the
issuance or renewal of a
business  permit.  The
Bacoor BOSS portal shall
have  the following
minimum features:

Complaints Desks to make
them easily recognized by
the public.

Section 16. The Bacoor
BOSS Portal The E-
Governance shall develop a
website to be known as the
Bacoor Business-One-Stop-
Shop portal
(www.strikeasl.bacoor.gov.p
h} that will host online
applications for business
permits or for the renewal
of business permits. The
said portal shall be owned,
managed, maintained and
operated by the City
Government. The heads of
all departments of the City
Government involved
business permit review and
approval process - selected
employees assigned to the
said departments - shall
have access lo relevant data
related to permits,
clearances, and certificates
that the said departments
issue in relation to the
issuance or renewal of a
business permit.  The
Bacoor BOSS portal shall
have the tollowing
minimum features:

in

Ms, Ople
(HDEMD)

Section 16.8 Data Privacy
Security
The portal must have
robust  data  privacy
features.

Include:

Data Privacy Officer
designation and data
safeguards.
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Section 1611  Digital
Receipts

The portal must enable the
issuance and delivery of
digital receipts or
electronic official receipts

in favor of business owners
that paid online for a

Ms. Ople
(HRDMD)

business permit.

Section  17. Barmangay
Online Avplication Hel
Desks. All barangays in
the City of Bacoor are
hereby mandated to assist
any resident of the said
barangays in applying
online for the issuance or
renewal of a business
permit. Selected personnel
of the said barangay shall
be trained by the Human
Resources Development
and Management
Department on how to
apply for a business permit
online. The said barangay
personnel shall allow the
said applicant to use the
computer and internet
service of the said
barangay for free. No fees
other than the ones
mentioned in Section 7
hereof including cash tips
shall be charged, collected,
or accepted by the said
barangay personnel in
exchange, or because, of
the assistance  he/she
extended to any online
applicant for a business
permit.

Section 17. Barangay Public
Assistance and Complaints
Desks. All barangays in the
City of Bacoor are hereby
mandated to assist any
resident of the said
barangays in applying
online for the issuance or
renewal of a business
permit. Selected personnel
of the said barangay shall
be trained by the Human
Resources  Development
and Managemenl
Department on how to
apply for a business permit
online. The said barangay
personnel shall allow the
said applicant to use the
computer and internet
service of the said barangay
for free. No fees other than
the ones mentioned in
Section 7 hereof including
cash tips shall be charged,
collected, or accepted by the
said barangay personnel in
exchange, or because, of the
assistance he/she extended
to any online applicant for a
business permit.
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Ms. Ople Section 19. Penalties.
(HDRMD) A Administrative To be included:

Penalties for City Admini v |

Government Employees. shall _be filed and
resolved in accordance
with the 2025 RACSS and
existing C5 rules,

B. Closure of Business and Insert:

Payment of Fines. ARTA _ Section 11-B
procedure for notice and
compliance,

D. Administrative Liability

of Department Heads.

The heads of the various Department heads may

departments that has a h mini ¥

renewal __of _ business finding of negligence or
head of the BFP in the City accordance with  Civil

t Bacgor, shal Service Law,

ministratively liable
violati f thi
; :

wﬂm =

Wﬂl s alevint dlvil

service regulations.

E. Forfeiture of Unlawfully Recommendation:

Acquired Properties by Limit the City Legal

Any City Government Officer to recommend

Employee in the Favor of cases to the Ombudsman

the Government. or CSC,

Ms. Ople Section 20. Implementing Include:

HDREMD Rules and Regulations.

( } e All HR-related
JOINT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. LTCI-027-5-2025 Page 10
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Republic of the Philppines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

HBACONG PILIPIMAS

Atty. Mendoza
(OCLS)

Section 19.

B. Closure of Business and
Payment  of  Fines.
Businesses within the City
of Bacoor that wviolated
various laws and
ordinances related 1o the
issuance or renewal of a
business permit despite
being given sufficient time
to comply therewith as
provided in the foregoing
sections  hereol, shall be
closed for not less than ten
(10) successive days and
shall remain closed until
the said laws and
ordinances have been
complied with by the
owners of the said
business. A fine of P
5,000.00 shall also be paid
by the registered owner/s
of the =said business
enterprise.

Section 19.

B. Closure of Business and
Payment of Fines.
Businesses within the City
of Bacoor that wiolated
various laws and
ordinances related to the
issuance or renewal of a
business permit despite
being given sufficient time
to comply therewith as
provided in the foregoing
sections  hereof, shall be
closed for not less than ten
(10} successive calendar
days and shall remain
closed until the said laws
and ordinances have been
complied with by the
owners of the said business.
A fine of P 5000.00 shall
also be paid by the
registered owner/s of the
said business enterprise.

In addition to the aforementioned suggested adjustments, Ms. Ople suggested replacing
punitive phrases like "termination,” "automatic liability,” and "forfeiture” with "subject to proper
administrative proceedings” or "upon due finding by the proper authority”.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

After careful consideration, the Joint Committee recommends that the proposed
ordinance be amended as follows:

DriE_i nal Provisions

Amended I-"_n:_wininns

WHEREAS, the City Government presently | WHEREAS, the City Government presently
takes days to issue and renew business | takes days to issue and renew business
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

permits which lead to massive discontent
among the ranks of local entrepreneurs.

permits which lead to disconlent among the
ranks of local entrepreneurs.

2.2 Act Now. Inspect Later. All applicants for
business permit whether done in persen or
online must be acted upon within one hour or
within the same day when an application is
submitted. “Act Now"™ means: (a)
disapproving an application within ten (10}
minutes after it was received by a BOSS
employee with a clear and comprehensive list
of the reasons why the application was
disapproved, or (b) issuing or remewing a
provisional business permit within one hour
or within the same day that an application was
| submitted in person or online by the
 applicant. “Inspect Later” means inspecting
- business premises within a non-extendible 60-
| day inspection period and a non-extendible
 30-day compliance period after the
provisional business permit is received by the
applicant using various types of technologies
to promote transparency and accountability
and prevent the commission of graft and
corruption.

2.2 Act Now. Inspect Later. All applicants for
business permit whether done in person or
online must be acted upon within one hour or
within the same day when an application is
submitted. “Act Now"” means: (a)
disapproving an application within ten (10)
minutes after it was received by a BOSS
employee with a clear and comprehensive list
of the reasons why the application was
disapproved, or (b) issuing or renewing a
provisional business permit within one hour
or within the same day that an application was
submitted in person or online by the
applicant. “Inspect Later” means inspecting
business premises within a non-extendible 90-
day inspection period and a non-extendible
3-day compliance period after the
provisional business permit is received by the
applicant using various types of technologies
to promote transparency and accountability
and prevent the commission of graft and
corruption.

Section 10.3

Any attempt of an inspector to damage or
disable DAISY, the body worn camera, or the
maobile device issued to him/her shall be
deemed a violation of this Ordinance. The
failure of the inspector to digitally submit the
results of the inspection within the ten (10}
minutes after an inspection shall likewise be
deemed a violation of this Ordinance.

Section 10.3

Any attempt of an inspector to damage or
disable DAISY, the body worn camera, or the
mobile device issued to him/her shall be
deemed a violation of this Ordinance. The
failure of the inspector to digitally submit the
results of the inspection within the eight (8)
hours after an inspection shall likewise be
deemed a violation of this Ordinance.

Section 10.4

Any violation of the said data privacy rights
such as, but not limited, to the posting online
or the sharing with persons not connected to
the business permit application process any
video, image, picture, audio recording and the
like shall be considered a violation of this
' Ordinance. .
153 People-Friendly Tanungan Desks. In
| recognition of the fact that not all people are

| Ordinance or any other applicable law,

Section 10.4

Any violation of the said data privacy rights
such as, but not limited, to the posting online
or the sharing with persons not connected to
the business permit application process any
video, image, picture, audio recording and the
like shall be considered a violation of this

15.3 People-Friendly Public Assistance and

Complaints Desks. In recognition of the fact

JOINT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. LTCI-027-5-2025
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGLUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

aware of the various processes related to the
issuance or renewal of business permils or any
other permit, certificate, or clearance issued by
either the City Government or of any national
agency, at least two Help Desk (to be known

| as “Tanungan Desks”) shall be installed at

| strategic locations in or near the BOSS. The
said Tanungan Desks shall be manned by
City Government personnel known for their
innate helpfulness, friendliness and courtesy
and trained to be adept in explaining the
various processes and procedures of various
| City Government departments and national
| agencies. At least of the personnel to be

assigned at the Tanungan Desks must be
| adept in sign language in order to assist the
hearing impaired. The personnel assigned at
the Tanungan Desks shall be authorized to
assist and accompany senior citizens, PWDs,
and pregnant women to any Government
office or department and make sure that the
concerns of the said persons are properly
addressed by the personnel of the said
offices/departments.  Specially  designed
uniforms shall be issued by the City
Government to the personnel to be assigned at

the Tanungan Desks to make them easily
recognized by the public.

that not all people are aware of the various ]
processes related to the issuance or renewal of
business permits or any other permit,
certificate, or clearance issued by either the
City Government or of any national agency, at
least two Help Desk (to be known as “Public
Assistance and Complaints Desks”) shall be
installed at strategic locations in or near the
BOSS. The said Public Assistance and
Complaints Desks shall be manned by City

Government personnel known for their innate
helpfulness, friendliness and courtesy and
trained to be adept in explaining the various
processes and procedures of various City
Government departments and national
agencies. Al least of the personnel to be
assigned at the Public Assistance and

Complaints Desks must be adept in sign
language in order to assist the hearing

impaired. The personnel assigned at the
Public Assist i Cosslid Des}

shall be authorized to assist and accompany
senior citizens, PWDs, and pregnant women
to any Government office or department and
make sure that the concerns of the said
persons are properly addressed by the
personnel of the said offices/departments.
Specially designed uniforms shall be issued by
the City Government to the personnel to be

assigned at the Public Assistance and

Complaints Desks to make them easily
recognized by the public.

Section 16, The Bacoor BOSS Portal. The E-
Governance shall develop a website to be
known as the Bacoor Business-One-5top-Shop
portal {www.boss.gov.ph) that will host online
applications for business permits or for the
renewal of business permits. The said portal
shall be owned, managed, maintained and
operated by the City Government. The heads
of all departments of the City Government
involved in business permit review and
approval process - selected employees
assigned to the said departments - shall have

Section 16. The Bacoor BOSS Portal. The E-
Governance shall develop a website to be
known as the Bacoor Business-One-Stop-Shop
portal {www.strlkeasl.gov.ph) that will host
online applications for business permits or for
the renewal of business permits. The said
portal shall be owned, managed, maintained
and operated by the City Government. The
heads of all departments of the City
Government involved i business permit
review and approval process - selected

W G

employees assigned to the said departments — |
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clearances, and certificates that the said
departments issue in relation to the issuance
or renewal of a business permit. The Bacoor
BOS5 portal shall have the following
minimum features:

access to relevant data related to permits, | shall have access to relevant data related to

 permits, clearances, and certificates that the
| said departments issue in relation to the
issuance or renewal of a business permit. The
Bacoor BOSS portal shall have the following
| minimum features:

Section 16.8 Data Privacy Security. The portal
must have robust data privacy features.

Section 16.11 Digital Receipts. The portal
| must enable the issuance and delivery of
digital receipts or electronic official receipts in
favor of business owners that paid online for a

I
business permit.

Section 16.8 Data Privacy Security. The portal
must have robust data privacy features in
accordance with the Data Privacy Act and ils
implementing rules and regulations.

Section 16.11 Digital Receipts. The portal
must enable the issuance and delivery of
digital receipts or electronic official receipts in
favor of business owners that paid online for a
business permit with dug regard to the data
privacy rights of the said persons in
implementing rules and regulations.

Section 17. Barangay Online Application
Help Desks. All barangays in the City of
Bacoor are hereby mandated to assist any

resident of the said barangays in applying
online for the issuance or renewal of a
business permit. Selected personnel of the said
barangay shall be trained by the Human
Resources Development and Management
Department on how to apply for a business
permit online. The said barangay personnel
shall allow the said applicant to use the
Immputer and internet service of the said
barangay for free. No fees other than the ones
mentioned in Section 7 hereof including cash
tips shall be charged, collected, or accepted by
| the said barangay personnel in exchange, or
| because, of the assistance he/she extended to
any online applicant for a business permit.

Section 17. Barangay Public Assistance and

Complaints Desks. All barangays in the City
of Bacoor are hereby mandated to assist any

resident of the said barangays in applying
online for the issuance or renewal of a
business permit. Selected personnel of the said
barangay shall be trained by the Human
Resources Development and Management
Department on how to apply for a business
permit online. The said barangay personnel
shall allow the said applicant to use the
computer and internet service of the said
barangay for free. No fees other than the ones
mentioned in Section 7 hereof including cash
lips shall be charged, collected, or accepted by
the said barangay personnel in exchange, or
because, of the assistance hefshe extended to
any online applicant for a business permit.
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Section 19, Penalties. The following penalties
shall be imposed against any person that shall
violate this Ordinance:

A. Administrative  Penalties  for
Government Employees.

City Government Employees who violate any
provision of this Ordinance shall be meted the
following administrative sanctions pursuant
te pertinent civil service regulations:

City

First Offense: Payment of the fine amounting
to P 5,000.00 with written waming reprimand
issued by the City Mayor.

Second Offense: Suspension without pay for
thirty (30) working days.

Third Offense: Termination
employment.

from

C. Administrative Liability of Department
Heads.

The heads of the various departments that has
a role in the issuance andfor renewal of
business permits, including the head of the
BFP in the City of Bacoor, shall be held
administratively liable for any violations of
this Ordinance committed by their respective
personnel pursuant to relevant civil service
regulations.

Section 19, Penalties. The following penalties
shall be imposed against any person that shall
violate this Ordinance:

A. Administrative Penalties
Government Employees.
City Government Employees who violate any
provision of this Ordinance shall be meted the
following administrative sanctions pursuant
to pertinent civil service pules and regulations
and _ compliance  with due process

mgulmmm!&:

for City

First Offense: Payment of the fine amounting
to P 5,000.00 with written waming reprimand
issued by the City Mayor.

Second Offense: Suspension without pay for
thirty (30) working days.

Third Offense: Termination
employment.

from

XXX

C. Administrative Liability of Department
Heads.

The heads of the various departmenis that has
a role in the issuance and/or renewal of
business permits, including the head of the
BFF in the City of Bacoor, shall be held
administratively liable for any violations of
this Ordinance committed by their respective
personnel if they are found — after undergoing
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| E. Forfeiture of Unlawfully Acquired
i Properties by Any City Government
| Employee in the Favor of the Government.
| The City Legal Officer is hereby empowered
lto file a complaint against any City
| Government employee  who unlawfully
| acquires any real or personal property in the
course of violating this Ordinance for the
| purpose of causing the forfeiture thereof in
tavor of the Government pursuant to the
| relevant provisions of Republic Act No. 1379
{otherwise known as the (“Forfeiture Law™).

| Section 20. lmplemenﬁng Rules and
! Regulations.
| The City Legal Officer, in consultation with
| the heads of the various departments involved
{in the business permits application process
:inc‘[uding the Fire Marshall of the City of
| Bacoor, is mandated to submit the
| implementing rule and regulations of this
| Ordinance for the review and approval of the
City Mayor not later than sixty (60) calendar
| days following the effectivity date hereof.

(otherwise known as the ("Forfeiture Law™), |

E. Forfeiture of Unlawfully Acquired
Properties by Any Cily Government
Employee in the Favor of the Government.

The City Legal Officer is hereby empowered
to file a complaint pefore the proper court,
tribunal. or agency against any City
Government employee who unlawtully
acquires any real or personal property in the
course of violating this Ordinance for the
purpose of causing the forfeiture thereof in
favor of the Government pursuant to the
relevant provisions of Republic Act No. 1379

Section 20. Implementing Rules and
Regulations.

The City Legal Officer, in consultation with
the heads of the various departments invalved
in the business permits application process
including the Fire Marshall of the City of
Bacoor, is mandated to submit the
implementing rule and regulations (IRR) of
this Ordinance for the review and approval of
the City Mayor not later than sixty (60)
calendar days following the effectivity date
hereof. Provided: that all provisions of the
said IRR related 1o human resources
management and development matters shall
only take effect upon approval of the Civil
Seruice C ission (CSC

The Joint Committee respectfully recommends the APPROVAL of the proposed
ordinance as amended by the Sangguniang Panlungsod on the next regular session.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the contents of the foregoing report are true and correct.

Signed this 14* day of November 2025 at the City of Bacoor, Cavite.
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Province of Cavite
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Committee on Labor, Trade, Commerce, and Industry
Committee on Rules, Privileges, Laws and Ordinances
Committee On Ethics, Appointments and Government Reorganization

JOINT COMMITTEE MINUTES Wﬂ
NO. LCTI-027-5-2025 —c1 2

Subject: AN ORDINANCE EXPEDITING THE PROCESS OF ISSUING AND RENEWING
BUSINESS PERMITS BY THE BUSINESS PERMITS AND LICENSING DEPARTMENT OF
THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, PROHIBITING PRACTICES AND PROCESSES THAT
UNDULY BURDEN ENTREPRENEURS, AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS
HEREOF, (PCO 2025-053 dated September 29, 2025)

The public hearing was presided over by Chairman of Committee on Labor, Trade,
Commerce and Industry, Hon. Reynaldo Fabian held on November 13, 2025 at 2:12 pm at the
Sangguniang Panlungsod (SP) Session Hall, 6" Flr. City of Bacoor Legislative and Disaster
Resilience Building, Bacoor Government Center. Hon. Miguel Bautista and Hon. Reynaldo
Palabrica, the subcommittee chairpersons, were also in attendance.

In attendance were the following City Councilors:

= Hon. Adriel Gawaran * Hon. Rogelio Nolasco
» Hon. Ricardo Ugalde * Hon. Roberto Advincula
* Hon. Manolo Galvez Jr. * Hon. Horacio Brillantes
» Hon. Levy Tela * Hon. Randy Francisco

+ Hon. Palm Angel Buncio

Also, the following resource persons were present:

* Mr. Lawrence San Jose, Mr. Ramil Rabe and Ms. Ms. Laarnie Jolipas - Business Permit
and Licensing Department (BPLD)

* Ms, Natividad Ludwig 1. Ople - Human Resources Development and Management

Development (HRDMD}

Ms. Lanie Nolasco - City Assesor's Department

Atty. Marius Sumira - Office of the City Legal Services (OCLS)

Dr. lvy Marie Yrastorza — City Health Services (CHO)

SFO3 Patrick Morales - Bureau of Fire Protection (BFF)

Mr. Monte Carlo Callado - E-Governance & Management Information System (E-

GOV/MIS)
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» Engr. Sherwin Valeroso - Zoning and Land Development Department (ZLD
» Ms. Rona Grace G. Torrijos - City Finance Department

Hon. Fabian: Committee hearing is now called to order. Magandang hapon po sa inyo lahat.

Ito pong ipapaliwanag ko sa inyo, the propesed ordinance aims to expedite the
issuance of business permits, both new and renewal. This initiative is part of the
City Government of Bacoor, through the leadership of Mayor Strike Revilla's
efforts to streamline process and improve the ease of doing business in the city. It
is hoped that by reducing hurdles, business can thrive more and contribute to
economic growth.

Malaki po ang kontribusyon ng ating business sectors sa pag-unlad ng ating
lungsod. Amin pong kinikilala ang inyong kahalagahan kaya sa pamamagitan ng
proposed ordinance na ito, mas mapapabilis natin ang proseso ng business
permit. Ngayon po lamang po ay nagpapasalamat na ako at ang buong committee
at aking mga kasamang mga city councilors na naglaan kayo ng inyong oras at
panahon upang makibahagi sa public hearing na ito. At sa walang humpay
niyong suporta at Hwala, maraming maraming salamat po. Ina-acknowledge ko
po ang ating mga councilor at hihingan po lang natin sila ng mga kanilang
opening statement. Magmula po sa kanan ang ating councilor Noly Galvez.

Hon. Galvez: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon to my fellow city councilors. Good
afternoon to all resource persons and visitors. Napakalaking bagay po nito para
po sa atin na lalo po tayong umunlad ng siyvudad ng Bacoor, sa pagtulong-tulong
at pagsama-sama po natin. Sabi nga ho ng ating mayor, As We Strike As One
Dahil Sa Bacoor At Home Ka Rito. Maraming pong salamat, Mr, Chair.

Hon. Gawaran: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon to my fellow colleagues, city councilors,
Good afterncon to my department heads. Sa mga masisipag na mga department
heads, magandang hapon po. At sa mga non-government organizations, officers,
members, at guests, ladies and gentlemen, mabuhay po tayong lahat.

Hon. Fabian: Ang susunod po natin, ay ang konsehal mula sa District 1, Councilor Bautista.

Hon. Bautista: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon to all our honorable councilor present and
to all our resource persons. Magandang hapon po, mabuhay.

Hon, Fabian: Ang susunod po, ang aking nasa kaliwa, ang ating konsehal po, Councilor Rey
Palabrica.

Hon. Palabrica: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon to the council members present
today and to everyone, good afternoon. Mabuhay. Salamat.

Hon. Fabian: Ang susunod po, ang ating konsehal sa District 2, Konsehaal Advincula, Obet
Advincula.

Hon. Advincula: Thank you, Mr. Chair at magandang hapon po sa mga resource persons,
magandang hapon po sa ating city councilors, at ating department heads, at ating
legal, at ating resource persons. Magandang hapon po sa ating lahat.

Hon. Fabian: Thank you. Ang ating Vice-Chairman ng Committee on Labor, Trade, Commerce,
and Industry, ang ating konsehal, Councilor Bok Nolasco,

JOINT COMMITTEE MINUTES NO. LTCI-027-5-2025 Page 2
E-BIZ ORDINANCE OF BACDOR

@

UKAS

Py
T Ml

-Fad ]

Fad e LAUYR TS



Republic of the Phippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Nolasco: Maraming salamat ginoong tagapangulo. Isang pagbati po ng magandang hapon
sa ating mga resource persons, at ganun din po sa ating mga department heads na
narito po, at sampu ng aking mga kasamang konsehal, isang pagbati po ng
magandang hapon at mabuhay.

Hon. Fabian: Ang susunod po, Councilor Levy Tela ng District 1.

Hon. Tela: Good aftermoon, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon to all department heads, resource
persons, and visitors present for our important public hearing. Thank you.

Hon. Fabian: ang nasusunod naman po SK President, Hon. Palm Buncio.

Hon. Buncio: Maraming salamat po, Mr. Chair. Magandang hapon po sa aming kasamang
konsehal, sa ating mga kasamahan, sa City Hall, sa resource speakers po natin.
Magandang hapon po, mabuhay po.

Ms. Ople: Mabuhay po. Magandang hapon sa ating lahat, your honors, and to the rest of the
Bacoor citizens. If you may, your honors, | have submitted a written comment.
Shall I read this or for your eyes only na lang po?

Hon. Palabrica: We understand, Ms. Natty, that subject for the assessment of this honorable
commitbee, those comments you have submitted.

Hon. Fabian: T would like to acknowledge Vice President of Liga ng mga Barangay, Councilor
Randy Francisco.

Hon. Francisco: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afterncon, my fellow councilor, and magandang
hapon po sa ating lahat.

Hon. Fabian: Salamat, Councilor Francisco. 5a ngayon po, kami po ay may ginawang video al
ito ay ating papalabas para makita niyo al makuha niyo kung ano ang mga
balakin o kung ano ang magiging proposal ng ating hearing. Kaya po kinuha ko
ang aking legal staff na i-open ang video. (Video Playing)

Hon. Palabrica: May 1 call the attention of the representative from the BPLD? Who is the
representative from the BPLD? There's no representative from the BPLD? Ah,
okay. Can you introduce yourself and your representation for the record? You're
under Business Permit and Licensing Department? Okay. Sino yung kasama mo?
Ngayon, pinapractice na natin yung boss, matagal na eh. Yung business one-stop
shop na tinatawag. Tapos in-enhance natin kaya naging e-boss. Pakipaliwanag
mga dito sa committee at sa mga nandilo ngayon, paano ang present process
ninyo para maging mabilis ang application ng business permits or transactions
under your office? Please enlighten this honorable committee.

Ms. Jolipas: Sa ngayon po yung process po namin bali, sa amin po unang magpupunta.
Checheck po namin yung requirements. After po non, bibigyan po natin siya ng
application form. Then, uh, filled out lang po nila yung application form. Pag
okay na po siya, magpunta na po siya sa Zoning Department.

Hon. Palabrica: Yung process na? Lahat na ng process? Zoning, health, fire, lahat na? So, first
step is from your office. So, ibig sabihin yung applicant pupunta pa rin sa ibang
offices, Eh, tinawag natin na business one-stop shop. It should be one, one office
lang dapat. Baka pwede mapaliwanag sa amin dito. Congratulations for your
appointment. Our newly appointed head of the business permit and licensing
department.

Mr. San Jose: Sir, pinadali na po natin yung process. Ang gagawin po natin sa ordinance na,
nasa isang office na lang. Hindi na po lalabas ito. So, pagpasok ng papel po nila sa
amin, iikot na po ang papel. Andon na po si OBO, si Zoning, andon na po si CHO.
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Hon. Palabrica: So, meaning, ang window na lang ang pupuntahan ng applicant and then yung
process ng kaniyang papers, ng kaniyang transaction regarding securing business
permit diretso na sa loob. Papel na lang ang iikot?

Mr. San Jose: Yes po.

Hon. Palabrica: So, hindi katulad ngayon, katulad ng pinaliwanag ng representative mo kanina.
Pag-apply doon sa opisina ninyo, i-check nila requirements, tas pupunta sila sa
iba't-ibang offices. This time, isa na lang. Ito na lang, Okay. So, maganda. Kung
ganoon, kaya. How many business permits you process annually?

Mr. San Jose: 5a ngayon po meron tayong almost 15,000, New and renew.

Hon. Palabrica: Renewal and new. So, businesses are growing, so pataas ng patas van?

Mr. 5an Jose: Yes, po.

Hon. Palabrica: Kayang iprocess?

Mr. San Jose: Kaya po. Kaya po.

Hon. Palabrica: Nabasa nyo ba yung draft ordinance?

Mr. 5an Jose: Yes, po. Actually, nagkaroon po kami ng meeting tungkol dito.

Hon. Palbrica: 5a inyo ba nang galing ang ano?

Mr. San Jose: Actually, collaborations po ito with different offices.

Hon. Palabrica: 50, meaning pag ako may magtatayo ake ng kunyari ng negosyo, isa lang ang
pupuntahan ko ay ang opisina mo lang?

Mr. 5an Jose: Yes, po.

Hon. Palabrica: Then, antayin ko na. How many... How much time ang kailangan para matapos
ang ano?

Mr. 5an Jose: Actually, po. Last year, we are.. Baka dito saglit lang, saglit lang po. Kasi
kailangan naman yung time and motion study para sa bagong ordinance. Pero
mas mabilis na rin po lalaga siya.

Kasi mag-issue na po tayo na provisionary permit. Kaya na siva natin... Dito po sa inyo lang po.
3a inyo lang po. So, provisionary permit po, pagpasock po nila, una naming
kailangang malaman sa application of permit po, is kung papayagan siya sa
Zoning, yung type ng negosyo niya, kung ka-approve o hindi. So, pag naka-
approve naman po, mag-issue po nungprovisionary permit, they have until 90
days to comply sa mga requirements natin.

Hon. Palabrica: Paano yung ano? Kasi syempre kasama sa requirement dyan yung fire. May fire
clearance ba ang tawag doon?

SFO3 Morales: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair. | am Senior Fire Officer 3, Patrick Morales, Chief
FCIS of Bacor City Fire Station. Ang nangagaling po sa Bureau of Fire, ang
katumbas po ng building permit ay fire safety evaluation clearance. Ang
katumbas naman po ng Mayor's permit ay fire safety inspection certificate.

Hon. Palabrica: So, dalawa ang kinukuha sa inyo, depende sa application?

SFO3 Morales: Meron pa rin pong ano, yung po kasing FSIC, yung inspection certificate for new
and renewal of business, meron din pong for occupancy. So, meron po kaming
fire safety evaluation clearance, fire safety inspection certificate for occupancy.

Hon. Palabrica: In case of new applicant, business applicant, ano nare-require ninyong kunin sa
inyo?

SFO3 Morales: Ano po yan, Mr. Chair? Yung fire safety inspection certificate for new business.

Hon. Palabrica: Okay. lyan ang particular requirement para sa new business. (21:57) Paano yan?
Kasi siyempre, it requires inspection bago sila bigvan ng clearance. Paano nyo
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ma-implement ng mapabilis ang ano? Kaya nyo ba inspection-in ang 15000
establishments in one day (a year)? | doubt. Di kaya. So, what is the strategy? Can
you please enlighten us?

Mr. San Jose: Magkakaroon po kami ng joint inspection team.

Hon. Palabrica: Ang tanong ko, okay yan, may joint inspection team. Kaya nga lang siyempre,
lale na on the month of January, marami applicants. So, halos sabay-sabay na yan.
Actually, to be realistic, during the month of January until the whole month of
January, hindi na nga natin ginagawa ang opisina ninyong doon na ang
transaction. Ginagawa natin sa gym because of the volume of applicants. Ngayon,
paano mapapabilis yan? Kasi, | doubt kung makakapag-inspection kayo ng 100
establishments in a day. 5o, what is the remedy? What is your stralegy so that the
proposed e-boss or boss be implemented efficiently by your office?

Mr. San Jose: Actually, your honor different po kasi new at renewal.

Hon. Palabrica: Ang pinag-usapan natin is new. New lang,.

Mr. San Jose: Sa new naman po, continuous lang. [to pa rin yan sa main office natin.

Hon. Palabrica: Ang new? Okay. Ngayon, it will require inspection ng mga clearances from
other offices. Katulad yan, pati sa Office of the City Health Services, may
requirement din. Di ba may sanidad naman. So, ang gusto namin malaman,
paano ang process ninyo? Kasi sivempre, there is a proposed ordinance. Meron
ditong nilagay na kung pa paano. Pero, we want some information for us to craft
this ordinance perfectly. Para yung mga negosyante natin, hindi sila talaga
mahirapan. Pag ginawa namin yung ordinance, that is the perfect version para
ma-meet natin yung goal natin na mabilis ang proseso. Katulad ng target natin,
we have presented earlier an AVP. Sinasabi natin na within an hour or within the
day, labas ang kanilang business permit. So, ang naglalaro lang sa isip ko, Mr. San
Jose, kung may mga requiremen! na ganyan from fire, from OCHS and other
offices, pa paano nyo ma-meet yung timeline within the day na may issue niyo
business permit? Because before the issuance of the business permit, it requires
clearances from other offices. So, what is your strategy?

Mr. San Jose: Avon po sa ordinance na draft, they will have Undertaking,.

Hon. Palabrica: So, parang may provisional clearance sila from fire and the
OCHS. Tapos kapag hindi nila na-comply yun after inspection, after inspection
hindi nila na-comply, revoke ang permit.

Mr. 5an Jose: An undertaking. Notarized undertaking.

Hon. Palabrica: An undertaking. Notarized undertaking. So, for the purpose of expedition of
the approval of a business application, new, there will be a provisional permit to
be issued.

Mr. 5an Jose: Yes po.

Hon. Palabrica: Ayan ang gusto namin malaman,

Hon. Gawaran: Mr. Chair, can | have the floor? Ano lang, duduktungan ko lang yung sinabi ni
Coun. Rey Palabrica. Sir, Mr. San Jose, congratulations. Aalamin ko lang yung
proseso, para mabilis ang proseso natin. Una, pag sinabing one stop shop, diba?
S0, sa inyo, unang mang gagaling, business permit. Dapat to, ipaliwanag natin sa
ating mga kukuha ng business permit. Pagkatapos ng inyo, anong proseso? So,
uunahin sa departamento, lahat to yan na ipipirman yan eh. May engineering,
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may health, may fire, may sanitation, lahal niya kompleto yun, diba? Dapat to, in
order, para hindi yung papalik-palik, pumunta dito, tapos hindi nga niya, punta
ka dito, punta ka dito. Dapat dere-derecho. Kasi one stop tayo, sayang ang oras.
Lalo-lalo na yung mga taxpayer, kasi yan, mahalaga ang araw nila at oras. Dapat
may proseso, Alam, sasabihin nila, pagkatapos, dito agad ang dadaan, sa isang
departamento, dito, dito, dito, dite, dito. E yun lang pa gusto ko para klaruhin
natin ang mga ganyang bagay. Thank you.

Hon. Palabrica: S50 Mister S5an Jose, malinaw na with this ordinance you will be creating a
business one-stop shop or e-boss section in your or— in your department. Ah, s-
sino pa yong i-cater natin dito? New applicants lang or even renewal?

Mr. San Jose: Lahat po.

Hon. Palabrica: Okay.

Hon. Nolasco: Okay, Mister Chair.

Hon. Palabrica: With your kind indulgence, Councilor Nolasco, tapusin ko lang. Kung lahat,
paano influx ng mga applicants? Marami to? Kaya niyo lahat yun?

Mr. San Jose: Kaya po natin yan. We will make use of the strike gym.

Hon. Palabrica: 50 sabi mo kanina, isa lang window ang pupuntahan. So kapag during the time
of renewal of businesses, particular in the month of January, ano tayo? Dyan tayo
sa Strike Gym. Kasi para comfortable ang mga tao, both the employees and the
applicants, mga businesses. Ngayon, sabi mo kanina, with the implementation of
this BOSS business one-stop shop, so doon sa strike gym, isa na rin lang ang
pupuntahan ng applicant? And then iikot nalang ang papel, ituturo nyo nalang
kung saan magbabayad, and then finish?

Mr. San Jose: Yes po,

Hon. Palabrica: How much time ang ikot nun?

M. San Jose: Isang applicant po, is ah, one hour. One hour. With the new ordinance, we have to
make a time and motion study. Sinusubukan naming ialis ang ibang process.

Heon. Palabrica: [ am asking about the time, ang realistic time. Kasi lalagay namin sa ordinance
yan. And pag nagkaroon ng violation dyan, mananagot ang dapat mananagot.
Kaya tinatanong ko kung ilang minutes o ilang oras ang isang business
application, may it be new or renewal. Mr. San Jose: 30-45 minutes.

Hon. Palabrica: 30-45 minutes. Kahit isagad na namin sa 1 hour siguro. Kasi baka mamaya di
maka-ihi ang empleyado, magkasakit pa. Thank you. Thank you.

Hon. Nolasco: Okay, Mister Chair. Mister Chair, okay. May tatanong lang ako sa ating Mister
BPLO. 50, um, separate ba po ivong window ng new applicant sa renewal? Kasi
po pag pumila ang tao oh, meron, meron new applicant, meron renewal. Ah,
separate ba po iyong windows?

Mr. San Jose: Isa lang,

Hon. Nolasco: Ano din? Sa lang? So, ah, di ba mas better na magawa natin dalawang window
para pila ng new applicant at pila ng- Renew. ... ah, renewal?

Mr. San Jose: Actually, with our experience na po, ah, your honor here. Ah, dito namang po kasi
sa Strike Gym isa lang ang pipilahan na talaga. Pero pag balik na po sa office, isa
lang po kasi ang pagfill-upan ng application form. If there's an, ah, need po na
lahat ng window na yan pwede kang mang-issue ng, ah, renewal at new.,
Pwedeng po nila i-cater yun. O kailan po yung window namin sa BPLO? O
pwede po un
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Hon. Nolasco: Okay, thank you. Actually, kayo naman ang may experience eh. Maganda.
Thank you.

Hon. Fabian: Ah, hingan po naman natin ang, uh, comment ang ating, uh, Councilor Galvez.
Hon. Galvez: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Uh, linawin ko lang baka kasi nagkakamali
rin ako. 50 mangyayari dito, sa office mo, nando nang Zoning na isang
empleyado?

Mr. San Jose: Opo, Opo. Okay.

Hon. Galvez: So pagbigay ni Zoning ng clearance okay yung negosyo na yun. Bibigyan mo na

rin siya agad ng business permit within the twenty-four hours.

Mr. San Jose: Yes

Hon, Galvez: Okay. So yung lahat ng makulang nya, sixty days nya to comply.

Mr. San Jose: Sixty to ninety days.

Hon. Galvez: Sixty to ninety days. Then re— revokable yung business permit pagka hindi siva

naka-comply.

Mr. San Jose: Yes.

Hon, Galvez: 5o ganun ka-easy itong, uh, ordinance na ito para sa ating mga mamamayan.

Mr. San Jose: Yes.

Hon. Galvez: So napakaganda po 'to Mr. Chair. Nilinaw ko lang po at medyo na-lito lang po
ako kanina. Pero ngayon po ay mas malinaw na, na agaran naman po pala mag-
iissue rin and, uh, pwede naman pala ma-revoke yung business permit once na di
nakapag-comply. Thank you po, Mr, Chair.

Hon. Fabian: | would like to acknowledge Councilor, uh, Eric Ugalde.

Hon. Ugalde: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Uh, good afternoon, everyone. Mabuhay!

Hon. Palabrica: Um, again, Mr. San Jose, I'm back. (laughs) Pasensya ka na, this is your
department. Kayo yung magpo-process talaga. So, we want to make sure na yung
ordinance na 'to beneficial to our business owners. Kasi alam nyo naman ang
business owners and taxpayers are, ay, iyvan ang heart and soul of a one— of the
government. Kaya kailangan yung kapakanan nila, kailangan yung kanilang
negosyo hindi na pipervision ng gobyermno mismo kundi ang gobyemo mismo
ang tumutulong sa kanila for their business to prosper. And, and, uh, one way of
taking care-— taking, taking good care of them ay sa proseso pa lang ng permits na
ku-uni nila from the-- from the government. Dapat komportable, mabilis, walang
abala, walang perwisyo, walang fixer, wala lahat. Kailangan sila yung hari natin
dyan at mga reyna. Kung para nga pag dumating sila dyan, hindi naka-pila eh,
kung maari eh. Kaya lang sa influx ng applicants, hindi naman maiwasan. Pero
yung naka-pila man, make sure na hindi sila nahihirapan. Kung maari naka-upo
sila, hindi sila nakatayo. Kung baga kasi sila yung buhay talaga ng gobyerno eh.
Kahit naman ang national government, it is the businesses na siyang nagiging, uh,
nagiging, uhm, buhay ng kahit ano ang gobyerno. Anyway, so sabihin mo kanina.
Magkasama ang- 50 sa isang window. Although maraming window yan. Yung
first step, maraming window. Pwedeng, pwedeng ano, pwedeng new or renewal.
S0 wala kang separate na this windows are for new applicants. This windows-
halimbawa window one to five for new applicants. Window number six to 50 on
and so forth for renewal. Wala nang ganun. Basta pagpasok sa window, process
na sa loob.

Hon. Palabrica: Yes, sir.
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Mr. San Jose: Maganda yun eh. Pag nagawa mo yun, bibigyan ka namin ng medalya ng
kagitingan. Actually, ang best naman ay ginagawa natin. Alam ko naman yun.
Kaya lang gusto lang natin na i— mas enhance pa natin para sa, para komportable
yung mga kliyente natin. Yung tungkol sa online application. Meron kasing
proposal dito sa ordinance sa— na, na online application. 5a ngayon ba, meron na
kayong, meron na kayong transactions via online?

Mr. San Jose: Meron, meron din po.

Hon. Palabrica: So anyone could apply a business permit, new or renewal through online?

Mr. San Jose: Yes, sir.

Hon. Palabrica: And also their payment paperless?

Ms. Torrijos: Yes, po. Good afternoon, po. With regards naman po sa payment nila, uh, meron
na =

Hon. Plabrica: Uh, please introduce yourself for the benefit of the, the business sector.

Ms. Torrijos: Rona Torrijos po, from the City Finance Department. Uh, with regards naman po
sa online payment nila, ang makukuha po nila is physical OR pa rin dito po sa,
uh, office natin. Usually po, tinatransmil po namin yung resibo na- office po ng
BPLD.

Hon. Palabrica: Halimbawa, nag-ano ako, nag-apply akong ng business via online. Na-
approved ako, na-process, nagbayad ako through GCash. Ano bang mga min-
ang mga ano niyo, GCash, PayMaya- PayMaya, GCash po, Meron din po tayong-
Bank transfer, pwede? O, pwede rin po bank transfer. Okay. In case nagbayad ako
through, ano, through electronic payment, sabihin mo yung physical receipt ay
matatanggap ko bilang applicant. Papano mo mapapadala sa'kin yun or | will
pick it up my schedule?

Ms. Torrijos: Kasi po sa ngayon po, yung mga ORs po na nagbayad through online, uh,
tinatransmit namin sa BPLD then sila na po yung kumokontakt sa taxpayer kung
ready for pick up na po yung kanilang-receipt.

Hon. Plabrica: Kasi- Ah, so ipi-pick up din?

Ms. Torrijos: Yes po. Kasi sa ngayon po, wala pa po tayong electronic OR, sir, eh.

Hon. Palabrica: Okay. Di, naiintindihan natin yun. And the council will require-- of course, we—
the council requires an issuance of official receipt for every payment made by
any- through any-- by any transactions. Hindi pwedeng walang resibo.
Kailangan may resibo as much as possible yung official receipt at hindi pwedeng
ibang receipt kundi yung official receipt. Kasi lahat ng collections natin, lahat ng
ano natin ay kailangan by virtue of a revenue ordinance. Hindi pwedeng bayad
tapos kung ano no'ng resibo lang. Hindi pwede. Kailangan OR mismo.But
anyway, kasi kukunin nila yung physical na— yung business plate?

Ms. Torrijos: Yes, po.

Hon. Palabrica: Kasama yan diba? Kasama na po yun. Business plate, yung OR

Ms. Torrijos: Opo. Tapos yung- ... yung Mayor's permit po nila. ...

Hon. Palabrica: Mayor's permit. Pero yung electronic, electronic copy ng business permit "pag,
online na isesend na rin kaagad yun?

Ms. Torrijos: 5a ngayon po, wala pa po tayong electronic order— ah, ano po? Business permit.

Hon. Palabrica: Ah, so online payment pa lang tayo ngayon?

Ms. Torrijos: Yes, po.
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Hon. Palabrica: Wala pa tayong online application and issuance? Meron na ba tayo? Sabi mo
kanina meron.

Mr. 5an Jose: We already issued some. Meron na po tayo.

Hon. Palabrica: Sample. Para medyo mas anu? Mas malinawa naming lahat.

Mr. San Jose: Meron-- meron na po tayo.

Hon. Palabrica: Nag-apply ako via online. Nagpatayo ako ng isang— ng isang restaurant
kunyari. Nag-apply ako ng online sayo. Ano ang makukuha kong proof na
approved na yung aking, uh, business permit, uh, application?

Mr. San Jose: We already issued, po, business certificate online na may e-signature na po ni
Mayor.

Hon. Palabrica: And pwede pa— pwede ko pang pick up-in mismo, physical na,

Mr, San Jose: Yes, po. Yes, po.

Hon Palabrica: Ah yun naman pala,

Mr. San Jose: Uh, Your Honor, uh, nasa ordinance po na magkakaroon din po tayo na ipapadala
na rin natin sa courier.

Hon. Palabrica: Courier. Meron dito eh. Kapag, ah, if— if we— if we propose a-— a—- ano? An
option na ipadadala sa kanila parang nag-apply ako ng-- ng ano? Ng passport, di
ba? Pwedeng pick up. Pwedeng- Mail-in. ... tatawag dun? Courier. Courier. Door-
to-door delivery? (laughs) Ganun din ang style ninyo? Pag nag-apply ako-- sa
pag-apply ko ng passport, nung sinabi kong delivery, may- may additional fee
ako for delivery fee. Is it the same with your process? Hindi siva kasama dun sa
fee na binayaran. Additional fee for delivery.

Mr. S5an Jose: Yes, po. Para din po sa passport at so hganito din po.

Hon, Palabrica: Ay yun nga. Ni-lilinaw lang natin. Kasi baka mamaya, nag-apply kami, na-
approve kami. Pasabi namin delivery, tapos hindi malinaw kung may bayad ang
delivery o wala. 50 mas mainam na during this public hearing, clearly, uh, stated
na kapag ka delivery, may-- may delivery charge. May delivery fee.

Mr. San Jose: Yes, po.

Hon. Palabrica: Oh, ganda. Okay. Ayun, Mr. Chair- Mr. Chairman. ... malinaw na naman
siguro? Napakaganda nitong para sa-

Hon. Fabian: Uh, thank you Councilor Palabrica.

Hon. Francisco: | would like to- Uh, Sir Lawrence, uh, yung itong ordinance naman ito ay
buong suporta ang Liga ng Barangay. So bakit hindi pa po natin, para wala
namang bayaran ang ating mga business— businesses, bakit hindi na lang po
natin ipadala sa barangay? Para wala na po silang, uh, kumbaga additional
charge pa. And then barangay na po ang ko-contact sa mga businesses na pwede
nilang i-pick up sa barangay yung kanilang physical na, uh, business permit.

Hon. Palabrica: We will take note of that suggestion. Thank you. Kasi ang isang problema kasi
dyan, uh, yung efficiency. Pero wala naman tayo doubt sa kakayahang ng mga
barangay. Kaya kaya naman nila. And also a— an-— a business permit application
requires barangay clearance, barangay business clearance. Although, dito na natin
ini-issue, di ba?

Mr. San Jose: Yes, po.

Hon. Palabrica:Uh, Treasury, uh, yung bang mga nakokolekta para sa barangay clearance, uh,
properly remitted to the accounts of the barangays concerned?

e ——————————————————————————————————
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Ms. Torrijos:Yes, po, your Honor. Quarterly po, ni-re-remit po namin together with the ano po,
share po sa CTC tsaka sa ano po, sinasabay na po ang RFPT.

Hon. Palabrica: Ah, okay. Thank you. Mr. Chair, may question dito.

Hon. Fabian: Go ahead po.

Hon. Palabrica: Pakigbigyan po ng microphone.

Ms, Ilisan: Hi, sir. Uh, your Honor. Good afternoon. My name is Melanie Ilisa. | just would like
to share lang yung experience ko kunyari ung iba na business permit because |
was really one- ... who owned a business. 50- ... yung process kasi nila ng business
permit last year, okay naman actually. Nag-release without problem eh, except
may mga tables of fees na nadagdag kasi, nagdagdag kayo ng Insurances. So
doon kasi pinopost nila yung score keepers. Eh doon po experience ko, um, and
then ang binigay nila is malaking, ano, malaking area. 5o nagbigla ako kasi it's a
standard, sir, according to the score keepers that we have. 5o ang ginagawa kase
sa last year is, parang bine-base kasi nila doon sa, sa halimbawa, ang— ang
counter mo is malaking lahat doon sa labas mo medyo malaki. Parang as
additional. 5o doon po nadagdagan to pay. Ngayon pumag-electronic tayo, wala
na tayong ano eh, wala na tayong, um, face to face na co-ops na papayuhan pa. At
the same time, you have to be also for the, ano? For the adding, uh, what do you
call this? Um, chamber. Right? So ang chamber natin din dito di kasi ire-release
yung ating plaka pag di nagbavad sa kanila. Are you aware of that, Your Honor?

Hon. Palabrica: Is— is that— is that our practice? Bakit— ano kinalaman ng chamber? Po? Dapat
walang kinalaman ang chamber sa process ng— ng government transaction.

Ms. Ilisan: Yes po, Your Honor. That's why we don’t have ...

Hon. Palabrica: Uh, thank you very much for that information. We will look into that. Uh, uh-
Yes, yes, sir. Of course, sir. Thank vou. Thank you. But are you willing to join the
chamber? Are you willing to join the chamber?

Ms. llisan: I'm already, uh, I'm- Member? Vice President of the Chamber.

Hon. Palabrica: Sorry? You're the Vice President of the Chamber of Commerce of Cavite?

Ms. llisan: Yes, Cavite Chamber.

Hon. Palabrica: Ah, thank you very much, ma'am, um.

Ms. llisan: Halimbawa, halimbawa, pag online, kasi online tayo. Ah, Uhm, e-bill, meron po
kayong tech? Halimbawa, uh, anong service na kung hindi pa nag push through
yung application niyo, ano ang magiging sistema natin? Tapos, meron ba kayong
number pwedeng gamitin, "Sir, na-upload ko po, bibigay po siya ng push through
because you have like this, like that." 5o, iyon po yung problema sa akin po. Ano
pa? I mean, time. Halimbawa, yung na-process po, di ba sabi naka-one day? So
one day, eto yung mga problema na along the way. So, yun nga, Papaano? Asan
yung creating ng badge po, paano?

Hon. Palabrica: Madam Vice President. Uh, meron po tayong hotline if I'm not mistaken. May
hotline po tayo na kung kunwari hindi mag-push through yung inyong, uh, uh,
application online. You could call a person, uh- San namin makikita yung hotline?

Mr. Rabe: Nasa website po. Sa website. Yes po. Okay. Uh, ang gagawin nalang po namin dahil
nga di po sa bagong ordinance, kumbaga talagang lalakihan na lang po natin
yung information para mabiglang-
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Hon. Palabrica: Siguro linawin. Linawin mabuti. Uh, siguro doon pa lang sa bago mo iclick
vung application sa website pa lang, claro na na andudun yung hotline, andun
yung process kung paano para guided yung applicants.

Mr. Rabe: Actually, nandoon naman po, Your Honor.

Hon. Palabrica: Ah, para ano... Tapos ah, ang, ang ka-isa pang tanong kanina, uh, papano
kung... Kasi mag-la-login, kailangan ng password? Is it, is it, uh, is it required?

Mr. Rabe: Yes po. Kasi sa safety po nila yun eh.

Hon. Palabrica: 5a nila kukunin ang password?

Mr. Rabe: Sila po ang magke-create ng password.

Hon. Palabrica: Sila mag-ke-create ng password. So doon sa... May information na kung paano?

Mr. Rabe: Yes po.

Hon. Falabrica: Ayos ma'am. Okay.

Ms. llisan: Anong klaseng file po ang iupload sa BOSS?

Hon. Palabrica: Paki-sagot na. Paki-sagoL.

Mr. Rabe: PDF po, FDF. So, PDF file po.

Hon. Palabrica: Anyway ma'am, there's an option. Pwede pa rin naman mag, uh, mag, mag-
apply over the counter or online. To those who can apply online, online. Those
who cannot, they can go to— go... and there will be a business one-stop shop
section under the BF, Business Permit and Licensing Department. So pa, so kung
anong, kung saan tayo comfortable doon tayo.

Ms. llisan: Ah, di yun pa din ang sinasabi niyo. Sige, okay.

Hon. Palabrica: Hindi po, hindi po sinasabing electronic. Uh, there is an option na mayroong
online. Ah. Mayroon, yung old school, meron pa din. Hindi mawawala po yun.
S0, still paperless na. Pero anyway, we will, ano, magtutulungan po tayo para
lalong mas mapagaang ang paghahanapbuhay. That's why we are conducting
public hearing for us to get some inputs from the participants and also, nagre-
research kami sa ibang LGU din na successful lang ang e-boss like Baguio,
Quezon City, Manila. So, they, inaaral po namin yun sa... So, this, this proposed
ordinance is a draft ordinance, um, subject to be perfected.

Ms. llisan: Okay sir, thank you very much, sir. Thank you.

Mr. Santos: Uh, good afternoon po everyone. Uh, Darnel Santos po from, uh, Bacoor Internet
Distributors Association and NDO po. Uh, 1 would like to, uh, on top of the
discussion, [ would like to, uh, suggest a, a, uh, additional system just like, uh, we
discussed the, uh-... uh, manual in the pace, pace-to-pace one and then the
electronic. If we can do a hybrid for that, uh, we, we acquire or we do the, the
online ap- application, but we pay and we go to the here in city, city hall to, to pay
and to get the plate or whatev- what everything else they, we can get for the, the
renewal and then the, the, the new applicants.

Hon. Fabian: Okay, po. Thank you. Thank you, Sir. Noted, po. Uh, Councilor Noly Galvez.
Hon. Galvez: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. San Jose, uh, na sabi nating kanina diba,
60 to 90 days pag di nagaka- nakaka-comply, irrevocable yung business permit.

Hon. Galvez: Paano mo naman mamonitor yung hindi pa nakaka-comply tsaka yung nakaka-
comply? Ano yung magiging basis nyo, ah?

Mr. 5an Jose: Ah, we have a certain department, po, na talaga mag-handle lang ng, uh,
application forms. So, we will closely monitor, po, talaga yung mga permits,
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business permits nyan. Kasi nakalagay din po sa ordinance, kapag di po namin
napuntahan yan, automatic pasado na sila.

Hon. Galvez: So ibig sabihin, kayo pa rin ang, uh, magmo-monitor, hindi other department?

Mr. San Jose: Hindi po.

Hon. Galvez: 50 paano mo malalaman ang di siva nakaka-comply sa to- to other department?
Halimbawa sa Bureau of Fire, sa business, ah, building permit. 5o paano mo
malalaman ang di siya nakaka-comply doon?

Mr. San Jose: Sir,, dyan po papasok yung joint inspection team kasi paglabas po namin,
pupuntahan na namin yung mga business establishments sila one by one.

Hon. Galvez: How many staff you have now?

Mr. San Jose: Ah, we have 22, po. And, um, as [ ano, po, magdagdag po kami ng staff.

Hon. Galvez: So hindi ka- ... hindi ka kulang sa staff para hindi- Hindi po, kasi po, ah- Kasi ang
iniiwasan din atin dito yung ma-delay yvung inyong, ah, inspection then
lumampas na, na 60 days pero ang naging error yung sa time nyo.

Mr. San Jose: Yes, po. And, uh, we also, uh, diyan po rin sa ordinance, we requested, uh, the

help from our HRD, our, na sila po yung magku-train ang mga bagong staffs namin.

Hon. Galvez: HR ang magtrain ng bagong stalf para sa inspection?

Mr. 5an Jose: Yes, training. Training, po. May training module, po, na gagawin, po, ang, uh, HR

po natin.

Hon. Galvez: 50 Ma'am, Ma'am Ople, kayo po ang magtrain para sa inspection, po, ng team

nila, tama? Di ba dapat kayo BPLD ang magturo?

Hon. Palabrica: Uh, Mr. Chairman, may [ interject? Ang pinag-uusapan kasi dito kung hindi
mainspect within 60 days, uh, malinaw naman sa proposal nang ordinance, if ever there
is a failure on the part of the city government to inspect, kahit anong offices kayo or CHS,
lahat yan na nagre-require, kapag hindi niyvo na-inspect within 60 days, it will be deemed
approved. Approve ang application. So hindi kasalanan ng business, ng business owner
kung hindi sila na-inspect. It is the failure, it is the, the consequences will be on the part
of the, the personnel of the city government. Ganun po yon. So kelangan religiously mag-
ampanan nyo yan within the 60-day period. Dahil kung hindi, deemed approved yon.
Kahit may violation sila, approved na rin yon.

Hon. Galvez: Yun, yun po yung point ko, Councilor Rey Palabrica. Baka kulang sila sa staff. So
sinasabi po naman nila ay madadagdagan sila. So kasi yun po yung, ah, main
objective nung akin pong question, is yung staff nyo. Dapat be sure na enough.
Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Councilor Rey Palabrica.

Hon. Fabian: Ah, walang na pong? Last question na po.

Mr. Esconde: Good aftermnoon to everyone. Ah, [am from Bacoor City Organization of Private
Schools, | am Ruther Esconde. Ah, the, the topic that we're discussing is about
how can we improve the system and how can we make it faster by doing what
they do over there, that's just for me. Ah, this is my generalization because for 18
years, ['ve been having my business in the Bacoor City. We've experienced
difficulty during the first two years, but when we talked with the lcensing
department, they provided everything that we needed. Naging maayos po. For
the last five years, even though we experienced pandemic, ah, it was a great help
on the part of sa licensing from Sir Henry, sir San Jose, naging maayos po. There
are certain suggestions I'd like to share with everyone. It is called among
Filipinos, last minute cramming. Ah, lahat po okay during the first few weeks, but
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the thing is during the last week, nandoon yung 7,800, 9,000 naga-apply. 50 how
can we remedy this? Na hanggang alas dos ng madaling araw, pagod na pagod
yung mga taga licensing. We kept on talking on how can we remedy it, but the
problem is, nandoon yung attitude. So, on our part sa school, since we are
teaching character at the same time morals sa mga students, this is what we're
doing. It is a common practice for us so that we will not have the difficulty of
asking applications from parents. We set schedules. Meron pong tayo different
businesses, restobar, private schools, hospitals, drug stores, hair or parlor. Meron
pong mga junk shops, hotels. Meron po kaming GC and we are informed. Lagi
pong may notices, But konti lang ang nagrereply. Konti lang ang nagrerespond.
So, we need to strengthen that one. By what then by how? Kasi ulit lang po next
year you'll have the same problem. What we need to do is this one. Share ko lang
po.

Hon. Palabrica: Uh, it's okay, it's okay. It's okay. Okay po yan. Uh, any suggestion, welcome po
van dito sa atin.

Mr. Esconde: Heto po. One common problem is the availability of funds. Wala kaming pera
kaya kaya di kami agad, nag-aapply ng permil. If ever our licensing will give
during the second quarter, third quarter, fourth quarter of the preceding vear,
2025 o heto na yang magiging amount ang mabayaran ng 2026. Six months
preparation is enough for them to comply with the schedule to be given to them.
Example, there are 30 businesses. We divide it into groups. January 1 to January 3,
meron pong sub-- uh, meron pong tatlong, tatlong, uh, businesses. Magkakasama
yung restobar, private schools, hospitals. Tatlong araw, heto yung schedule.
Pumunta kayo. We expect common problems. Sa private schools, ah, ano yung
un— uh, ano po ba yun? 5a building, yung ka— ano ba? Classification ng yun
tungkol sa institution. Ang dapal, alam nyo yung problema. Kapag junk shop,
ano ba yung problema? Meron ba kayong katabi na ah, eh, creek. Common na po
yung anong problems. At nasagot na yun six months ago, magkano ang
babayaran?

Hon. Palabrica: Tama. 50~ So your suggestion is i-schedule natin according to classification of
business. Thank you very much for that suggestion. Pero i-i-revisit lang namin
vung mga existing ordinances, guidelines and other laws implement— uh, um,
existing laws para kung papano namin. Pero napakaganda ng suggestion mo.
Napakaganda nun. It is a very good suggestion to decongest. May, may isang
option din dyan, once last day is last day. Until 5:00 PM, until 5:00 PM para
madiscipline na lahat. Pero pwede rin naman yung sinasabi niyo. We will
consider your suggestion.

Hon. Fabian: Noted. Uh, sino yung nagtaas ng kamay kanina? Last question po, pwede. Uh,
wala na po? Last question?

Hon, Palabrica: Mr. Chair, there being no more issues raised, [ respectfully move to adjourn this
hearing,.

Hon. Fabian: Public hearing adjourned.

The public was adjourned at 3:17 p.m. since there was nothing else to discuss.
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ARMILEEN LEGASPI-RED
Local Legislative Staff Assistant |

Altested by:

HON. RE@BMH
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PROPOSED CITY ORDINANCE HO, 3025 - 953
Spries of 200¢

AH DEDIMANCE EXPEDITING THE PROCESS OF BSUING AND REMEWING BUSINESS PERMITS
Y THE BUSINESS PERMITS AND LICENSING DEPARTMENT OF THE COTY OF BACOOR, CAVITE,
PROMIBITING PRACTICES AND PEOCESSES THAT UNDULY BURDEN ENTREPREMEURS, AND
PROVIDING PEMALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS HEREDF.

Froposed by
Hon, Striks 8. Seviia

SpOngnred Oy

WHEREAS, 2 robuit bursiness secior ooy 17 (o petitheness of & nation snd pullh peodle out
of the iron grip of poverty by prowding jobs te the pobles, products and serveors that lesd 1o the growth
of an economy, #nd reverssed that seres at the Hebiood of § demooniy.

WHEREAS, Fepublic Aot Mo, 13093 (he “Fhlppers Esw of Doeng Biranen ALL") and i3
implemieting quidsline mandete kol govermmend wds to irsttutionalizt reformd that will ipeed up
the prodess of SarTing & Mew BUANESS OF M FUNRG S BTG Dusines,

WHEREAS, Section 8 (b (1) of Bepublic A Mo yoibe [the “Chanes of the Croy of Gagsor®
suthonprd the City Mayo? 1o eoercise those powers eapreily granted 1o hisn by liw, thote necessanly
amplid tharpfroen, a1 well a5 powers neckgsany apgeog ate or Incidental for the efficert and effective
governance of the Ciry, and those which are gssentisl igthe promotion of the genenal weifare

WHEREAS, the Oy Govermment etendly [Eoes days To ssue and renew busness permin
which lead to masve discontent Bmong the ranks of locs! sntreprensrs

WHEREAS, after 3 sanars of conuitative mesting with vangus dakeholden’, the Oty Moy,
Honorstle St B Revila, propoted 1o the Sangguning Fanlungeod o pass an ondinance that will
enable the Dusirets Permnits iod Liosnsng Department (11FLL) 10 S or renew Bulingss permits wihin
one hour of within the ame diry that B8 aplicatisn § Lbmitted by & buliness wners.

WHEREAS, The 1aid proposed ordnsnce wis suDmitied 1o the Senggumiang Fanlungsad and
wairs suteected 1008 e of nﬁthﬂrlg: attendsd by oo emtrsprenean and muﬁumqm

WHEREAS, afver thonough delibergrion on tne ued proposed codinance, the membsn of the Sm
Sangguniang Paniungicd paanenogily decides 12 sapeode the wame 30 usher in 3 nes ena of sficieet
pubilic serace for the beneft of the people of Bacoor

NOW THEREFORE, be 2 ordmined iy The 517 Sanggun.ang Pariungsod that

Section 1. Tethe. Thi crdnance ifall be indes o “Express Butneds Permit Ordinance of the
City of Bacoor® or the “E-Biz Ordsnangs of Bacos®

Secthon 1. Podicy Guadeliner. in mplemertng ina Orownande, all of the deaanments of the Citg
Govemment — including the Bureau of Fane Protection [BFP) — that will have & mle in the process of
g of reneano buteneds permils dhall be guided by the foliowang guideines

11 The Qient b King (or Oueen). Tre spphcent for the isuance o renesal of » busnea
prrmit shadl bee trested weth Wimos cowresy and deferende Dy all Oty employers and pfficsds becauws
the prowth of the City of Bacoor is in the hends of kocal enfreprensan and other Taxpayers
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LY Act Mow. ingpect Laber. All applcateon for busness permits whether dosie in person of
ONINE MUt B ACHI LpCn Withen one ROur o withen the same day when an application is submitted. Aoy
How™ maesrs [#) daspproing 0 Bpplication within 1en (o) manvies s it was eceived by a BDSS
EmployEs with a Cisar and comprehensive kst of the reaions why the Spplication wiil Ssapprowed, or (b}
iging oF FEnEwIng & prowsionsl Butness permat sithe one hoor o withen the same day that an
apphicatenn was sabemitied i peron o oolne by the spplicint. “inioect LIer™ mieand IESparuing buliness
premites within & non-gatengible Go-day nspercton penod and @ nor-extendible yo-day complance
perind Sfter the provissonal bumeness permit is fecewed by the spplicant wing verous Trpes of
technclogies 10 promate tremsparency Bt arcouhtababkly and prevent the commiveon of graft and
EoFTUHan

313  The Truth Shall Set You Free. Gaoc joveinance @ 8 shared responuisity of the
mﬂﬂlm The submitsion of truttis dits and vilsd docments hall ersurs the

quick and efficient iwiuande andiod rerews of bulses pamitt.  On the other hard, the
submiasion of Talse data of Faice documents o [he unjuil ol sl o & BUSINESS OWner [0 ey BxiShng e
.ﬂﬂm”hﬂmﬂ“mHIMM!mﬂmﬂmmmﬂl
wiongdok: upon corection by a court of law.

14 W Pain, All Gain. ¥ butinen ceness fi thee process of spphying for & business permit
relatively sagy — the city Qowermemant, the general publs, the employess ol the taid business owner, ang
et aidl bessiness pwner sha'l be cenefed. Thus, @ athe Sury of all employees of the Gy Gereemment
1o make the proceis of applping for, or renewing, B buiineys permit eady beciuse doing 30 redounds to
the common good.

Section 3. Definition of Terms, Asysed v s Crdnance,

31 Bacoor E-Biz Portal (BEBIr) v the weoate (Wiww (nieasl Bacooe oo ohi ¢ to be
created by the City Govemament for the purposs of Rosting onihe SpplCion &nd BCORITING Blemront,
cashiess payrmeents for the isuance o renewd of b ness permits

3i  Businks-One-Stop-Shop (BOSS) i the ofice iocated on the upper ground flocr of the
Bacoon Caty Ml that servet an the comtrad procesung pandes o gl in-person appacstnons lor the Bausnce
o rerarei oF businels permits

33 Iﬂﬂiqhﬂtdmuwmmh-{tfmmﬂmnm
OS5 to reveew the completeness of vanous docomient sUDMITIRG in MEAGON 1D & Dusness permit
pplication.

14 Body Worn Camaris 5ot small, wearabie rec ording devaoes Ehat Ceprune suchs snd vwdes
from N Fspechory PRISpECTIVE, SENIRG 8 B 100! o @e Erdorcement and QOVEITIMENt reguiation
DLTPOET.

15 Burwau of Firg Protaction i the sanonsl govermment agency created by Republic Act
Ho. gy (the “Fee Code of the Philippnes of 30087 to implement the said law and create fire salety

35 Buminess Permils and Licensing Depsstmeent i the deparement under the Ifice of the
ﬂh?ﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂruﬁﬂmmﬂﬂlmﬂmnm aredd odfer business regulation ordinance of the
City of Batoar,

37.  Daim Privacy i anindesdual™s nght 1o (omtral when, how, and b0 what exdend 1§ persenal
informtion higfhar personad information & collectes, used, Tored, o shared with cthen a5 defined and
mundated under the Dita Privacy A of 2043 (Republic Act Na. 10373

§8.  Degitally Assivtd Inspection System [DAISY) is & 10fwas 10 be developsd, managed,
Ausntained, dpavated, snd owned by the City Goverament 1hat sall Be vied by e wafety sipecton amd
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City Gweramsent ingpectons in the course of inspectng BUAINELS PREmmeses in relation 1o ihe Dusiness
PRETITE BPEICETIOn, iSUance 3nd reneel processs provided in this Oidinance.

15  E-Governance Department is the department under the Office of the City Mayor tasked
o lpad Bgovernarce initiasives of the Dty Government

310, Mobile Devices are portable stectrons dede that can connedt to the mernet such a5
laptoprs, smartphones, and tablets

i1 Office of the Building Official is the department under the Office of the Oty Mayor
primarily tasked toinipect the rructursl integety snd design of privately saned bullfingt snd residendes.
in relation to the isuance of building pemits

313 OFie of the City Health Seraice (fnemedy known as the City Health Office] i the
departmient wnder the Dfics of the City Mayor prmanty tiskoed to mapect bninesd enlerpnied in ondes
1o determing of the latter comphes with sanitation snd public Reaith lews and crdinances.

111 Predecessorin-interest is the forme: camer of the buildng whene the business
eutablshmer is =or will be — located

314 Toneng and Land Development Departmant isthe depdriment nder the Office of the
mmmmhm“mmmummummrﬁmmmm
orchnancsd related to land development acvities

Apy woed oF phiiss not defined in Uhis Section that ked in this Ordenance Shall be @terpreted
i e conbest of how i wikd rbed and in peEordasce weth e pokoy guidelings meftioned sborve

Spction g Prohibited Practices and Procsises.  Tha follcweng pracisces and processes
refarbed 1o the issyance ancior nenewal of business perr=uang mner permits, chearancrs. and cartficates
redpted to the Butnest penit spplication, mseance, or reewal proceis b haseby procebied and whald
b preecuted to the fulles exent of the Ly

& Ay BT by 8y person [omenanty kg &5 3 fiser) regarciess if the peipatrator i an
ernphoyes of the City Sovwemmint or not thirt irvoloss indue feoiaton of transections for prouniary
[ o iy obher sdvantage or consideraton (R0 known i ining”) with the exception of scts done 1o
assist anapplicac for any penme, cerpficate, or desance wath the written permission of any elected oty
official of sy department headjerting departmiert hess o the Ciny Gowemment

B Tha dsclpsurs on jeparate cccauons of alleged wiolitiomi of sdwing policies,
requiation, laws or Oty Srdnances Lo apphoents for Dusoess petmas and fon ofiver permins, Cesences,
and certifates isued by the City Government o sy nat-onal agency. All lagal regu rements that an
apphcant for o bukneys permit, Faded 10 comply with must Be explained or dsclosed to hemher wethin
ten (1] mirntes after a0 aoplication & sabmatted

s lhhqmﬂ:hhmpm—ﬂlthmﬂmﬂﬁrﬂ-ﬂdlmm%
o reguiabion when in fat thay have not for the purpoie of makong them scoep! the ssistance of & faer
of {0 coarce theen to pay for the sendom of a icenued enginesr, schitedt, electrcien, of master plumber
wihia hurs oot been prevacutly imvalved in the construction o rencwation of the Bulding, commiercial pade
o businets precides of the spplscanty of whiss servces are nol resded o prefered by the s
apphicants

) Requinng applicants for business permits pay for iDpm, probRse, prodedune, of

sepurity fratures that are urnecessany, not (egueed iy bew, or can be promded for bree by the Ty
GErsrramaent

B Budenen, ditcourteyy, wwd or cnappropnate bebanor, ighcfing of showang doenterril

1o any ppphoant for & Dusing§s permet of 0o @ty permon who legailly facitares such applications regardiess
of the cispamatances.




fi Pratirg ooding o $haring with perion nat conmected to the butiness permis appiication
PrOCEE Ny video, Mg, periure, Sudng necording, document, Dusiress of trade wecret and the e thar
wias pbtained by 37 indpector in the course of an nspernon related to the buyness permit application,
ssance, end rnewal proces

-1 mmmuummmmhnmhuum,mmu
other types of valuable consderation from the Susness owner of From amy DEFSON BT BNy DUsanEss
sEablnkment before, duning, of dfter an impection

ki Damageng o siiemgiting to demags the Digtaly Arsisted Inpection Sytem [DASY)
software, v Dody wom camens, of the mobile devics maued 10 B0 inapector by Thie 5860 imspecon of by
aricher person

i Urjustified fadure of an nspecior to Sgtaty submit the results of an inspecteon withn
Hightt (ol ifter an imipection

] Fabure of any wiected or appoited City Government ofigal 1o act on and respbor any
omiplinnt dgast sy City Gowernment emplopes thieged of violating thes Ondinance or any law of Gty
ordinance within the perads mandated under the Ant-Sed Tape Act and the Philippine Ease of Doing
Busmes Act; and

i Ay nther adi, proceis, of pracecdurs fRet engdaly burden applicants for business permits
or #hyy Dther perion applying For 07 legally Tatitatng the Bsudnte of reneaal of 2 Dusiness permit or any
otfd piiT, Certificate, of earance being issucd by 1he City GOvnment of a7y national Bgency.

Section 5. Whene to File Apphication. As sppicent for 3 buseness permit of forthe renewal of a
butindis parmit has the option of (i) fling a7 appiication in parson Bt the Bulirsts-One-Siop-Shop
(BISET ot the Bacoor City Hall or () onfine thinugh the officul Bacoor Business-One-St0p-5hop Partsl
I, Sirfeeata BACOGE O nh) "

Section 8. What Docurnents to Submit; Effect of Failing to Submit Documenty. Trhe foicwing
WHWHMHmthm- ERISIRESS PPt of Par Ehve rerewal
i Brrtes, Dt

. ForEmmoceofBusinepPermet = For Renewal of Butiness Permit'
| Wthe Dukdng nOumed | o Appleant sy Berts 1 Fuily sccomplished and sgred BUSIHESS PERVET
| Ery Applcant e utlding oo s Part ol FEMEWAL APPLICATION FORM
. ) SeaBuidng i Weid Busnes Permafideyors Paee
1. Figlly srromplakead s | 1 Fully , ] § Tan Dnbar af Payreand seed O Ml Barasp
gt UNIFELD i kg LIFIE D) bem Treaniores s Offce:
BLUFENESE PERWAIT BUSINE S S PEDRAN & Do Breakdoes of Sabs froms previsen o
APPLICATION FOEM 5 APEUCA TN OB st sl Pegen i thore B one b 0f business
Besiidimg Ferm i LEnse o erce Theam Dive Bewmarh o Vhse £ty of Bt
3 Orupancy Pemmd AgreeewriiComract of o VAT reluens, soms W e o pertentage tas
| & Tommder Camtifcate of | Lease betweon appiicast  retismm whhaver i applicable From previsus o
Tile il (e naree nf #d wang of 1ke Lulirﬂﬂﬂﬂl-‘ﬂd‘w
the applerrd o hah tankien {r Baaieied Foraoainl vialerrmes with prool of recept by
EredecemRed i irheTei 1 Tremdur Comfste of 1o SECTBERIOTY from privasa oo currend yee:
Tithe under the raeme of |1 Secretary's Cenificate or Specal Pres of Allurmey
itet eviher o the TG Sp@ioBng 10 trarat with BFLD (ot
—— A wideg | bewded ¥ appleant in the regietered bnstimess quagt)
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The fadure of #n applicast 10 Submit any of the tad dofuments, or the submession of the wrang
dacumieniy, o the swbmiston of any document thal i cbeously Talwfied hall nesut inthe Saspproval
of the application for a business perma of of an spphization for the renewl of 3 business perme within
e Ferat Len [ 1) manutes aFier the waid doturrents ae shoan toa B05S smployes or withen a few seConds

alfter the seid docwments acg uploaded oo

SEon 7, 'What Fees To Pay) Whee Ta Pay Feas. The following feed thall be paic by tha
applicant for & bursness peemit or for the rengwal o & Sulness DENT i peeson at the Office of the City
Treasurer, it any Biyad Center o ot any Development Bank of the Philppines or Landbank branch or
rline thru Pitopay, Goath, Payiaya, FayPal, ot the imk b pontad of [andbgek Som:
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Asicle froem the sbove-mentioned fees, no other fees shall be collected From sny spplicant for
& business perrrit or for the renewad of a busingss permit

Secticn 8. Express Mouance or Benewal of Provishonal Business Permiits.  The BFLD, in
coopertion with the E-Governance Departmeend, 15 nerly msndated to devsiop, vse and mairten &
wysteen et will énable the lsuvance o renewal of 8 proaeuonsd buurness permit o e of applicents who
have sebmatied 4l of the documents mentioned »1 Secton & herea! within one houe or mithin the sama
day wrinkn the fies provided in the statement of stount generated by the Syatem wene pid in peron or
onfeng by an applicant. AN departrmenti under the Ciny Mayor inchuding personned of the Bureau of Fire
Protection adtgaed at the City of Bacoos shail strictty sdher bo the provadons of this Ordinange and shall
wrure Than the policy guielines i Secnion 3 hersol sre conmimently cbaerved.

Section 5. Ermail Delrvery of Buamess Pemits. Al prowiwonsd busnens permds 1o be
iszued of fenewed by the BPLD shall be went via emasl 1o the email addness provided by the appicant
regarchens of whether the sppisation was made i pecion o preng. The BPLD, in cooperatinn with the
E-Govecnance Department, must develop o Doe-Timg Faesgnd (0TP) emal vendicastion procews 1o
sivburs That The email Bodiedd provided by am applics i3 sothentic and is fruly cwned by the applhcans
Al Enrpinesa panirmits roed of nenewed by the BFL D st be sl wia emsll within gne hgur frpm thae Lims
‘the applicatson wias submitted or mighon the same day when the appliction wirs submited o persan of
geling by an spplcant. The provsonal busiess pemts [0 be isseed by the BFLD most haveihe
Eoliowng ménimum seourty fealiines:

1. OF (owck response) Code
3 Phihpgine Mol Pubiic Key infragtrucecs (PNPED validated sgnatute of this baed of ihe
geLD™

Prevvidhid thirt: & provisionsl business permit muary be printed and handed to an spphoaint wh apphies for
e Al premt i Do wpan the reguest of the wid sapticant st the BOSS

Section 1. ndpection Period. inspectons of ol bueness soablshenants that has been isuse
8 prowiiohal business permit o whose buhimess pemil s been provisicnally renewed shall be
cowstuctid within § non-gxtendibie sty (Bo)-day inspecnon penod following the issusars o renewal of
the said ot The Fue saffety imapectons of the 8FF o the duly authorized and brained peroaned of
the BPLD, the Ofice of the City Health Service, the DHice of the Building Of¥icial, the Toning #nd Land
Dewelopenent Departrnant, and other departmerts under the Office of the City Mayor tashed by lae o

"mmmm_i“muwaLMimnhl:m:ﬂj
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" Snarinly fipmmarey prus ini e &5 P T sigyees o of | calgees Ausion in his 13 % e S i 1
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i e e laiond 12 Sepiember 025 Lovgene A s sggrmed w6 AL that § “msspersey Buhes. et
bﬁﬁ!“lfl”l_hwﬂh#dﬂbp“-“hH—wi.“mmﬂm
ﬁhhﬁ-ﬂl Tt dard maggentson wos Bof imried by K AJ in dh diadt me o naid Poday peniod can aleady
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ey STy QPCRNARCEY 12 irvepRCE Durkinag4n prermises an reled on 0 [Re usnce o renewal of Bulineis permay
shall b concucted wethin the said Eo-day periag

Saction 10.1.  Effects of Fallare to nspect. The fallure of the BFP, the BPLD, the
OCHS, the IR0, the ILDF and other departmenty under the Offue of the City Mayor toinspect
Butanesd estabimerny. with & proviseons’ s prrmil withan the So-tary inSpecion perod,
shall resil in tha following:

[a] mromatic approval of the Fire Safety irspecion Ceroficate, Sanitary Feemig
Building Permit, Torsng Clearance, and of ook permits, certificates, and clearinces related 1o
the operataan of & business enterprise wethin the Dty of Bacogr,

{b] Efpang of the provisional natwe of & business permit that has been mgued o
renevwed; a9d

fc] the Fling of the appropriste sdmanntrative cass by the Ciffce of the Oty Legal
Service within thirty (yo) warking cays after the lapss of the said Go-cay penod againat the
npecion of the BFF and of the vamown depsrtmants vnder the Office of the iy Mayer who
Failed to conduct the requinite inspection

Saction 10.3.  EMect of Pagsing inspecticn. if  busmness soleprss pimee inspection
by the BFF #nd by all of the departments sbowe mentioned, § Motics of Compliance shall b
isued in favor of the regatered owner of the Ll beuness. i the aid notics, the regntered
ownier of the businets enterpiing shall sisa be informpd that the provishonal naters of the busness
et ued to hem had been Butomatically Bfued.

Section 10.3.  Cretion of the Digitably &siited Ingpection System ([DAISY). The Coy
Government shall creste and use & software, within thirty (e} cfender days from the effactivity
date of the Imcismentiog Fules sod Begustons (RE) of this™ Ordinance, to be known as the
Cagitally Avsisind Irpection Systermn (of “DAISY For thert) that will enable Tre imaperton and
nipecton of the varous depafiments unides the Cdfice of the ity Mayos to

[] o v el Gom Ui it Bocatsan of & business estabihment that his been aued
& prowissonal Busnd s pem,

{b! condurt an inspection pwing o digital che kst and other ingpecton took downloaded
in mobile devices with geographic powton system (GPS) trackens 1o be Mzeed by the Oty
(unepmment 1o the Ld inupecton, and

Iei cgtally submg the wesolis of the said inpection withen mamutes after the saig
IRApeCTInn il done.

DOARSY shaould alun ihalie thae City Magee and the heacs of the wed departmerts 10 e
in el e

&) F R atsom oF Bn inipectod,
[b} vhe ctefiime when n iFdpectaon e mace, a5
[cithe Fepdback of & business swnss sgdinst of in favor of the inspecrer

DAFSY should abvo srsble the City Mayo: and the hesds of the il departments to gain
SC0ES 10 Hhee wideno/sutha reCorting Qener sted Uy the Body wodn camera (o be used by mpecton
&l 10 Shcusly dome The said videafsudic recording Fof ot beast Thops () Ymesth from th ties

the recording was made for videntiary purposet pUNAUENt 10 perTinent provisions of the Rulet of

The inspectocts thall not demans, change, coller, o Bocept any fee, Up, food mem,
qodi, grft, or other types of sabuabie canuideraton from the business owrer o from any perpon
L he business premises befoen, dunng. OF B'ter 88 spection
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ok dEvicE miord 1o Pem/her shatt b desmad 8 vodation of this Drdinehce. The fadure of the
iripRctor 1 digtally submit the resulti of the imiphcbon withie ten (2] merwtes after an
irmpertion shall brewite e pesmed 8 woldtion of tha Ordanancs.

Saction oL Dats Privacy During Fapections. The dats prriaty g of incividuals
shall be protected and respected by the migactors duning and after the conduct of
inpections. Fee nspectors and Intpectors of i Cry Govemment shat regure # buuness cener
tosign 2 Data Recording Motice befors The conduct of an mpection The Data Reooising Motice
shadl state that

] the srapection proness shali be odec 173 audo recorded for the mutual pratect:on of
i apeCToes and of the DUneTs owre,

[b] the dats privecy Aghis of T Busings seener gnd of all perioe in the Busines
premiises 1o be irapected shall be protected under the e Privacy At and that

fe] ail data, wideos, images, and othe: types of information rcorded by the body worm
CRTEEE B mokibe SEEies Daing used by the iniosctons gunng the Liid inspecnon may oy be
wbed for Legrtimate Govirmersint iegulatson i e snfdfonmaent purpasel.

Ay snolation of the 56d dats prreacy nghti soch i, but pot imited, fothe potting onling
or the Tharng with periant not coneerted 10 it buuinels pErMILagplication pracess ary vided,
image, picture, audho recorthig and the e shall be contidersd 3 wialition of this Qrdinance

Section 11. Suspersion of Provisional Business Permit. A provivonally surd o renewed
brunerins parmnit skl b suipended if o i Gacovered dun g the So-diy sMpeiion petiod that

[ tha apelication for Bubness parmit comsens matens fabehoods o If any o all of the offiosl
docurmers subrmitted 1o the BIUD are na lenger «ilid o se faee; of

[i5] £ Enirrs premeLEs conTiin featiines thal i i wolation of sny Law oF £ty SRGRENCE, o

[e] the Ewmeress owner refused to allow B afely indpecion of inspecion of the ity
GEVEFNEERT 10 iAPECT The buminess premites fof oo ust latde reason

Sectionii.  Motice of Violation; Period of Complisnce. Upon the date of suspension of &
prowviponal butanets permit, a Notios of Violation W be amt na smad 10 the regatered mamer of the
Busingsy sszablishment that has 2 sospended per=is 9 the saed Mobioe of Yickation, the Busines oene
concernpd shall b neothed about the suspinpon of heihed prowdional Buiiness permit oy well ag the
oo for thie s sapenuion and shall be ghven thinty { =) calendar days within which Lo comply with
the laws o Ly cedinancels 1hat haa beer wolated

Sectionay.  Lifong of Suspension snd Provisional Mature of Buiingss Peemit. I wihin i
wed Jo-dary peviod of complishce, § Bulingls twner manages o oomiply with the lewd of oty eresnandef
that hawe been viclated, the DUspersion snd proasons natum of the busniess pesmin shall be ed By
the BPLD. & Motice Lifting Susperdian/Provisionsl Mature of Business Permit shall be sent «ia emad
be thee registavid ownds oF the Bulingis Erterpase conorrned within frvg (5) working days after the sed
cormpliance was confirmied by the BFF and o by the virous deparbments under the Office of the Dty
Wharye

Sectionis.  Revoation of Business Permd; Closwre of Buginess. ¥ the negistered cwoer of
& Dudsess eiderpiis with & prowisicnal busmess perrit fadli to comply with the vl Ly o oty
ortnances mentioned in the Motice of Vielation within the go-day compliance peitod for na justifistls
reaton, the ted proviionsl buliness permit thal' be resokied and thie sid business enterprise shall ba
:I-H[-dh.lﬂ.!m.TnMHMMﬁM#WHWMHMNMMtHH'
busren erte e, & Motioe of Revocstion snd Dot of Busknais ihall B debvired in penor ta the
regisiened ownier of the Lai0 busineds.

Ssctionas.  The Buiiness-One-Stop-Shop. “He cperation of the Busress-One-5top-5hap
TBESS) stuated 2o the epped ground foor of the Baccor Oy Hall wnall be dewcily maraged by the BPUD
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whider the direct cortrel and supendsion of the Dty Mayor. The BEEE shafl seree a5 the processing center
ﬂﬂhmw:mlammmmm:-mdmw The folkowing reforms in the
optration of the BIES thall be fully implementas not iwter thae thirty (30} working days from the
effectnaty date of this Qveinance:

153 improved Customer Experience and Funding. The Tty Gowernmant #hiall
corstruct § Customer lounge located within the BOSS or anywhere aithin the Bacoor
Govarnement Center where Busingss permit applcants shall wiit in relstive comfort and shall be
wmmmﬂmu-mmﬂﬂwmlﬁhm#m
durhm&pqmm.ﬂ-hﬂunhmmmmmﬁhmm
mm—&mwmmuwnmwﬂmmmm:m
Frovm the avaiabis funds of the OFfce of the Ofy Miayor or of any of the depariments under the
Offsce of the City Mayor

153 The “Docwments Move, Appicant Walts™ Policy. The said poloy maesm that,
m*mwmhammnmrmmhlﬂ!&ﬂhumm“u
complets, the docyments submimed by the sppiaart shall be processed by the BOSS and by the
wanious departments (reolved i the Sussneid permiit appliation process while the apploant
wilits #1 the customer iounge of the BOSS ANl emplovess of the City Governmert shadl adhene
1 the s policy.

153 People-Friendly Tanungan Desky. |7 recognition of the fact that not all people
a arwae of The vancul pracetess relted 1o the iSsUSncl o iingwal of BUSinEs pemits or any
giher permit, certificate, or clearance rzced by mther the City Government or of any ratioral
agancy, atbenst Twa Hetp Desks [to be ncwn i T apungan Desks™) shat be instailed at strategic
kecaticng in Of naae the BOSS. The sad Tarwngan Dreshs thall be marned by Oty Government
perpansl crown for their innate helpfulnesy, fnendiiness, and courtesy and Traned to be ateat
i explasning the various processes and proceduns of vanous City Govemment depariments and
natioral agenciss. Af Inast one of the personel 10 be assgred ot the Tammgan Deshs must be
adept i wgn AQURge i order to avvat e eeiag-impained. The personnel aisigned at the
Tanungan Detks shadl be authorzed 10 §Ssiel and accompay senior otitens, FWDs, and
pregnant women 1o arry City Government office or depaniment dnd mak sure that the concermns
of the said persons are properly sdcresied by 1he penonned of the tiid officseidepantments
soecially desigrad nforms shall be issued Dy the City Gowemment to the Dersonnel 1o be
isgned B the Temungan Devcs bo make them ssily recograratde by the pubic.

154  Transitory Power of the City Mayor to Assign Personnel at the BOSS. The
mmmmnmmwmmmummmdmm
v departments under the Office of the Criy Maydr inthuting thase ssugned ot the
Sangguniang Panlungsod and the Office of the Vice Mayor who are adept it exphaining 1o
applicants the wnous peocesses and procedurn related o e istwance o renewa’ of butinest
permits a5 well a5 other permits, clearsnces, and cenificates beang issued By the Ciy
Government. Such assignments shall not escesd s (€] manths and shall only be cone wiels
BOSS employees of Tasungan Desk parionnel are undérgoing b Ening Sulject 1 complance to
pertinent cwil iervice regulstens,

15 Detailing of Venous Pecsonnsl ot the BOSS. Tofacitate the speedy release of
business perrnits, personnel of the vansu depatments that plays & role in the busines peanmi
suarce g renevwal process, Mcuding persormel of the BFP, shall be detasded avery wiorking
diry 5 the BOSS. The said personnsd thall wodk side- by-tde intide the BOSS to srsuns the guch
s ETTEIEE TEview, SpOTOval, O deapprovs of &l BpOLEATONS for The ISsBAcE OF renewal of

BSineqs permity. =
Sactionah. Tha sportal.  The E-Gowemance whadl gevelop ¥
wirleein b e krsowen ma the porral that wel

Furst, oriine Bpphcations for Busness permis or for the renewsl of busingss permits. The said portal shal




b ownad, managed, masntained and opecated by the Oy Government. The heads of o departments of
iy Govwrramspnt ivvotyibd in Duiingds BT reviee #d approvel process — and selected employeEs
ARG R £ the 106 departments — shall hawe Bccesd 1o e vant dats related To permity, dearences, nd
CertiiEated TRAE The SHiE deparTmEnTs sk in relEton B TR IGulnce o renewal of @ bulnets pemit
The EREOEBOGS portal thadl have the following minmom leatures

361 Lhar-Friendly interface: 11 mus be pasy [0 i Sven fof Seniod GHzens, persont
st iy imers, o techeologically challenged personi

13, Paperiess Appliceton: scoen to the portel should not regene the use of any
peece of paoer

165 Dighel Document Uplosd the portal should ensble the uploading of detuments
i wpport of an applcation for & butised pevme or for the renewal of » budinets pesmis

ifg  Dnling Payment Portal uien of the portal should have the optson of paying &
feel providied o thiy Crdnance onling theonagh sanouy payment platforma

g Beal Time Tracking: waers mun be able to radk the progress-of thewr application
P Tt Tt all dotumhEnts were uploadsd up in the pomd when The privisonal Bussness permi
i approved.

18 E  Comprehensive FAQ and Costomes Resource Section: the poral mus huve §
section that answers ofl comemonly askied guestions and provides an elay-to-follow guide an how
o apply Bor & Dusines permit, what doduments 0 sabmit, snd Bow B0 comply 10 varous
awiordngncet related 1o the suance of permie, cdearances, nd certifooates related o the
BunEss B it Bpohic BOn phocets

w7 Departrmantal integeation & departmenty imvoleed io the butnets parmit
spplication process should have accet Lo relevant data nesded by the waid depertmanty in the
legally mandated msjuance of certifaates, perrill, o chearances

168 Dats Privaty Secority the 5orts must ke robust data privacy features

g Sobls Devioss Responssrenets 17 posl must foncion seamiessty egardien
of the typ of mobile devite or parsonsd compoter baing wied By 3 CuTtomer

1630 Crosa Pistlorm internet-Operability. the portal must function propesiy
regundles if b vter's mobile device runm o0 105 or Androsd

111 Digital Receipi: ihe porial must enable the nsuance ard delivery of dgaal
receipts of lactronsg official receipts o feecr of Dudiness owners that pase onlne for @ busine
eI,

b2y Dwis Anplytics: 1he porial mest enabie the City Mayor snt the Sangguriang
Parlungied to analyre varcas deta related 1o the busness permiy spplication snd istuance
process for the formilation or revson of this Didinance or of any ofdinance, reguiation, policy,
procedore, of proceda beng implemected o0 intended to ba mmplemenied by the Ty
Giweinimant.

Section3).  Barsngay Online Appiication Help Desi. AN barangays in the City of Bacos
are Preby mbndated bo Sait any ntident of the wid barangays in applying onling for the issuante o
renewdl of § budingis permt. Selecied perionnel of the said barangay shall be trained by the Human
Revources Development end Marsgemert Depanment on how 1o sgply for & business permit online
The ted barangwy perionned shsll allow the sai apphcent 1o ues the computes snd intemes serace of
Ehie it] barmngary for free. bio fees other than the snen eretoned in Sectien 7 henesl including cmb tigs
thall be charged, coflected, or acorpted by the waed harangay pencnnsl in exchange, or becas, of the
suiigence hifihe extended bo any online applicam for a boumess penmin
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Spctionall.  Authodty to Aocept Digitsl Payments and issus Digital Receipts. Fursuantto
the relevart provisians of Bepublic Act Moo Braa (tha “E.Commerce Act™], Exscutive Oirdar W, 121
issuedby President Rodriga B Dyterte m 2023), #0d DL G Memonendum Circulds No. 30357042 dinecting
local govemment unts to adopt an Electron Payment sndl Collection Syaben (EPCS), the City
G owarnment 1§ hevety authcrized o accet caahless and olertronic payments and 1o 116ue digrtal recents
mdﬁmmllmhnmfuwmmrdmmmmﬂmmddwm
Presidid that: Business oaners thall 3iso be sem had copies of official receipts By mail, counir, or st
the axtistance of the barangay whene the business premae are located.

Sectionag.  Penaltes, The foliowing penaities shall be imposed aganst Bny DErcn That
il welpte this Ondirence:

A, Administrative Penalties for Cry Government Employees. Oty Government
empioyees who viclite any provision of tha Ordinence shall be meter the following
SminSLrB e SANCTRONT Do SUAnt 1o pertinest Chil wervice Megulations:

First Offgnss: Papment of fing nouttng 10 PES00 00 with witien reprmand | s by
thie Crty IMarar,

Second Offense, Sunpenion without pay Tor themy (o) woriong days
Thind Dffense: Termination from emplogment

B Closure of Buainess and Payment of Fines. Busnesses withintae Dty of Bator
taat wlodated vanous laws and ordinenc e related to thaiiuance o renswal of § buisess permit
deapite being given wuificient tene 10 comply Uhivevith a3 provided in the foregomg sectiom
heraad, chal b cloged for not leas than fen (30 sorreisnedayt and shall remain closed urtd the
sai vy angl pedimances have been gour e wivh Dy the owners of the sad buseneis A fine of
B o oo oo shall sk b paid by the nbgisterdd drnaay of the saed butiney snteprine

[ Criminal Prosscution, The smpostion of the wald fireupsnaiiies shad Aot

preciude the filing of the approprate creminsl Cise againgt afy perion whia volatel &y Pridison
of this Ordinance or sy relabid b o city ordiesnos

o Administrative Liability of Departmant Heads. The headi of the vanouw

that b a role i the isseance aedor renewal of Dusiness permety, ncluding The

teid of the BFP in the City of Batsor, shall be heid sdministratively lable for sy viclation of this

Ordinance committed By ther fespecine penonnel puruant 1o relevant oned service
- .

E Forfeitue of Unlewfully acguired Properties by Any City Govermnment
Employes in Favor of the Govermment. The Oty Legsl Officer is heneby empowered to file s
comaplaint againgt sny City Government emplopes whio unlpefully soguices sy real or personal
propeity inthe vourse of vioLating this Sriensnce bor the purpae of chuwting the farfeaurs thers ol
in favoe of the Government pursuast Lo the relevart provisions of Repubhc Ao Mo 137
[therwise known s the “Forfetune Law™) ~

Sactson 1o, implementing Rules and Regulstions. The City Legal Offsoer, = conpuitaton
with the heads of the varous depastments smyoleed in ihe bosres perminsapplsLatson process ingludng
g Fire barghall of the City of Bacooe, 1 mandated i submit the mplementing nules and negulation of
thes Drdnance for the revew and approval of the City Mayar not laber than sty (50) calendar days
fodgwang the effeciinty date herec?.

Section 31. m Al ol denang e, redsul o, Endetned Srdeds, and otRer FaCal Snaanie
that mre inconasbent weih the provisions of this Oednance e heneby repealed o amended aoeongly.
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Sectom e, Separability of Provisions. ¥ sny provision of this Qrdinance, of tha apphiateon
thereo! (o any penon or croumstance, i held invalld by a court of law of competent ursdiction, the
remairder of the Ordinance end the apphitation of wh provesan to other pEmons o croormstances vhall
rok be affected theneby.®

Sectionzy  Efectivity.  This Ordrance shall take effect immediately after it has Been
publisked n 2 newipaper of general cinculition is the City of Becoor, Cavite snd after it han bien posted
i B heast Khee {3} ConspiCutan places within the City of Becoor, Cavite.

APPROVED thay_ day of woaL bt the Ciny of Baooor, Cavite.

| ety certify that the foregaing Ordenance wiss duly soproved in scoondance with L
Certified:

HON. BOWENA BAUTISTA MIMNDIOLA
iy Wi MayorPresding Cfficer

Approve

HON. STEHIKE B REVILLA
Coity Mayor

Duste oF Appecual




